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Characteristics of the Growth
Enterprise Market (“GEM”) of The
Stock Exchange of Hong Kong
Limited (the“Stock Exchange”)

GEM has been established as a market designed to accommodate
companies to which a high investment risk may be attached. In
particular, companies may list on GEM with neither a track record of
profitability nor any obligation to forecast future profitability.
Furthermore, there may be risks arising out of the emerging nature of
companies listed on GEM and the business sectors or countries in
which the companies operate. Prospective investors should be aware
of the potential risks of investing in such companies and should make
the decision to invest only after due and careful consideration. The
greater risk profile and other characteristics of GEM mean that it is a
market more suited to professional and other sophisticated investors.

Given the emerging nature of companies listed on GEM, there is a risk
that securities traded on GEM may be more susceptible to high market
volatility than securities traded on the Main Board of the Stock
Exchange and no assurance is given that there will be a liquid market
in the securities traded on GEM.

The principal means of information dissemination on GEM is
publication on the internet website operated by the Stock Exchange.
GEM-listed companies are not generally required to issue paid
announcements in gazetted newspapers. Accordingly, prospective
investors should note that they need to have access to GEM website
http://www.hkgem.com in order to obtain up-to-date information on
GEM-listed issuers.

The Stock Exchange takes no responsibility for the contents of this
report, makes no representation as to its accuracy or completeness
and expressly disclaims any liability whatsoever for any loss howsoever
arising from or in reliance upon the whole or any part of the contents
of this report.

This report, for which the directors (the “Directors”) of Ningbo Yidong
Electronic Company Limited (the “Company”) collectively and
individually accept full responsibility, includes particulars given in
compliance with the Rules Governing the Listing of Securities on GEM
of the Stock Exchange (the “GEM Listing Rules”) for the purpose of
giving information with regard to the Company.The Directors, having
made all reasonable enquiries, confirm that, to the best of their
knowledge and belief: (1) the information contained in this report is
accurate and complete in all material respects and not misleading; (2)
there are no other matters the omission of which would make any
statement in this report misleading; and (3) all opinions expressed in
this report have been arrived at after due and careful consideration
and are founded on bases and assumptions that are fair and
reasonable.
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Corporate Information 2 ¥ % ¥}

AUDITORS

Deloitte Touche Tohmatsu

REGISTERED OFFICE
No. 65 Siming East Road
Yuyao City

Zhejiang Province

China

PRINCIPAL PLACE OF BUSINESS IN HONG KONG
Units 917-918 9/F

Shui On Centre

6-8 Harbour Road

Wanchai

Hong Kong

COMPANY HOMEPAGE/WEBSITE

www.yidongelec.com

HONG KONG H SHARE REGISTRAR AND TRANSFER

OFFICE

Abacus Share Registrars Limited

PRINCIPAL BANKER

Industrial and Commercial Bank of China
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Financial Highlights
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The Group is grateful to its shareholders and friends for their concern
and support. Since its listing in 2003, the Group has expanding its
operations from the manufacturing of a single product of consumer
electronics controller systems to PHS and GSM phones, as well as the
research and development of TFT-LCD TV. To date, the Group has
established a comprehensive consumer electronics product mix.Given a
strong foundation of technology know-how and market distribution
network for brand operation, the Group is seriously considering the
establishment of its own brands. However, in view of the increased
operational risks involved, the Group will undergo thorough consideration
and overall planning before deciding on entering into such markets. At
present, the Group will consolidate and further develop its existing
production and processing business model, as well as expand its
production capacities and distribution network, so as to maximise the
return for its shareholders.

At the beginning of 2006, the Group obtained approval from the State
Development and Reform Commission for the grant of a licence for the
manufacture of GSM phones, which enabled the Group to manufacture
and sell mobile phones under its own brand and prepare for the
production of 3G mobile phones. In addition, the Group has
independently developed TFT-LCD TV ranging from 17 inches to 37 inches.
These achievements marked the Group’s gradual development as a
medium-sized high technology manufacturer of intelligent electronically-
controlled consumer products. The yearly average GDP of the PRC has
been recording an increase of 8.5% or more for years. In light of the
increasing personal income GDP per capita and the subsequent blooming
demand for consumer electronics products, the Group is striving to seize
the growth opportunities to consolidate and expand its market.
Meanwhile, the Group also built up an elite team of talents in the field of
technology research and development (“R&D"), which contributed to the
remarkable achievements in the R&D of consumer electronics products.
As a result, the Group was included in the top places among China’s
Potential 100 by Forbes China for two straight years in 2005 and 2006.

Wang Ya Qun
FoE

Chairman
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Chairman’s Statement % #it #

In response to the ever-growing market demand for the Group’s products,
the Group purchased approximately 110 acres of land in Yuyao Economic
Development Zone in proximity to its current plant in early 2005.The
parcel of land was identified as the future location of the Group's new
production base. During 2005, substantial resources were devoted to
expedite the construction work.The Group expects to commence Phase
I migration and trail production in the fourth quarter of 2006.The Group
has already committed over RMB100 million in the new plant, which will
commence operation in September 2006 and serve as a modernised
production facility of sustainable development for the processing of
mobile phones, TFT-LCD TV, computer-controller and other intelligent
consumer electronics products.

In 2005, the Group devoted aggressive efforts in expanding its distribution
channels and became one of the designated suppliers of intelligent
controllers for lottery machines of WMS Company in the US. As for mobile
phones, the Group entered into an agreement with ZTE Corporation for
the production of not less than 500,000 mobile phones each year.
Nevertheless, the Group’s results was affected during the active pursuit
of distribution network expansion.To a certain extent, this was attributable
to insufficient credit risk assessment when identifying quality customers
and the lack of strict control over management expenditures in the course
of aggressive expansion of distribution outlets. The Group will strive to
strengthen internal control and management, enhance efficiency and
build up a professional team with expertise and corporate culture.

In 2005, the Group underwent certain operational restructuring.
Adjustments of various extents were made to product mix, market
structure and the operation team. Thanks to the efforts of our
management and staff, the Group managed to make certain achievement
against a backdrop of rapidly changing operating environment and
intense market competition.| would like to express my heartfelt gratitude
to our shareholders, customers and suppliers for their continued support.

Wang Ya Qun
Chairman

Shenzhen, The People’s Republic of China
31 March 2006
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BUSINESS AND OPERATIONS REVIEW

Turnover

For the year ended 31 December 2005, the Group recorded a turnover of
approximately RMB446,182,000 (2004: RMB494,123,000), representing a
decrease of approximately 9.7% over the previous year. The decrease in
the Group's turnover is mainly attributable to adjustments in the Group’s
product mix. Other than the mobile phone, the controllers recorded a
relatively significant drop in sales. While the demand for the production
and sales of mobile phones continued to increase, the growth rate in the
production of mobile phones was relatively lower than that of decrease
rate in sales of other controllers, which contributed to the decline in
turnover.

The following tables analysed the Group's turnover by business activity
and geographical region for each of the three years ended 31 December
2005:

XK REERR
=L
 E_ETRFE+ A=+ BUFE ALEERSE
BEBEM AR 446,182,0007T (ZBEME: AR
494,123,0007T) ' BR_EFE TEAAI0.7% - NEBZEEEE
HRER ETERRAEBRAE T EREEEE BE
BEIMNOIE S BRI E R E K B RIEE R
BENERATE EFH B HﬂEA%zL//@b?-Esﬁmi'
EHEEMITHRNEE THREEAK AtSEE
BHIE THER

TRABEZE-ZTAF+_A=t—HLE=AFEX
¢'$%@&¥%é§b&t@£§ﬂnE’U%%%&inﬁ-

Year ended Year ended Year ended
31 December 2003 31 December 2004 31 December 2005
Hz-Z2T=F BHZ2-ZTME HZ-ZZIHF
By business activity NERETBHIE TZRA=+—HLEE TZAZ+-RLEFE TZA=+-HLEE
RMB'000 % RMB'000 % RMB’'000 %
ARBTT ARBTT ARBT T
Air-conditioner controller systems AR HIREHR 173,567 549 144,862 293 20,706 47
Refrigerator controller systems BIKEEHR RS 3,937 13 2,974 06 23,072 5.1
Smoke extractor controller systems BB 28 R4 3,238 10 2614 05 2,024 0.5
Fan controller systems ERBEHERSR - - 184 00 - -
Television controller systems BRKIETIE RS 20,131 6.4 31 00 264 0.1
Manufacture of mobile phone SERYER
controller systems and assembly — EHIBREG R
of mobile phones ERREEE 88474 280 317,433 643 390,558 87.5
Other controller systems HinZHIR 25 26,607 84 26,025 53 9,558 2.1
TOTAL CHy 315,954 100.0 494,123 1000 446,182 100.0
ERERETROERAT —ZZEEFRH



Management’s Discussion and Analysis %8I i i i B 2 i

Year ended Year ended Year ended
31 December 2003 31 December 2004 31 December 2005

H2-ZZ=F HE-ZTQNE BE-ZTIF
By geographical region LU B 5 TZRA=+—HLEE TZA=+-RLEFE TZA=+-HLEE

RMB'000 % RMB'000 % RMB’000 %

ARETT ARETFT AR®T T

Zhejiang Province A 132,048 418 113,208 29 117,541 26.3
Shandong Province ERE 35,703 13 30,859 6.2 9,058 2.0
Guangdong Province BRE 87,828 278 137,041 277 93,679 21.0
Jiangsu Province &L 47,066 149 67,541 137 13,587 3.1
Shanghai i 9,278 29 74,052 150 19,624 4.4
Hong Kong BE - - 68,100 138 172,825 38.8
Taiwan B - - - - 18,484 4.1
Others* Hip 4031 13 3322 07 1,384 0.3
TOTAL At 315,954 1000 494123 1000 446,182 100

*  Others include Beijing, Henan Province and Shanxi Province and other overseas % B fiithfm 61151 57 & LI FTE F4 KA I
districts. [ -
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Management’s Discussion and Analysis % 8§ i i B 23 i

As at 31 December 2005, the Group’s turnover was RMB446,182,000 (2004:
RMB494,123,000), representing a decrease of 9.7% from the previous year.
During the year, the Group reinforced the development of its mobile
phone business.Through adjustments to the existing production facilities
and the expansion of sales network in regions such as Shanghai, Shenzhen
and Hong Kong, the sales of mobile phones recorded robust growth.
Upon establishment of our sale office in Hong Kong, sales surged from
approximately RMB317 million in the previous year to RMB391 million for
the year, representing a rise of 23.3%.The Group's exports increased to
approximately RMB170 million this year from RMB68 million last year.On
the other hand, the business of other controllers and related products
recorded a relatively substantial decrease. Turnover decreased from
RMB177 million last year to RMB56 million this year, representing a
decrease of 68.4%.The decrease was due to a shrink in market share of
the Group due to its reluctance in adopting price-reduction policy as
other manufactures, who slashed prices and brought down the gross
profit to an unreasonable level.

For the year ended 31 December 2005, the cost of sales of the Group
amounted to RMB400,598,000 (2004: RMB389,494,000), representing a
modest increase of 2.9% as compared with the previous year. Gross profit
margin was 10.2% (2004: 21.2%). Due to the thin profit margin of the
mobile phone business and the shrink in market shares of the controllers
business which enjoyed a higher margin, there was a decline in gross
profit margin.In response to intense competition in the mobile phone
business, the Group will tighten control measures on procurement costs
to mitigate the impact of price competition.

Other revenues mainly include processing income, which recorded an
increase of 56.9% over previous year. Selling expenses recorded a mild
increase. Administrative expenses rose by 35.8% over the previous year,
which was attributable to the recruitment of additional administrative
staff for the establishment of a legal entity. Furthermore, businesses
restructuring of the Group also gave rise to provision for impairment of
certain inventories and receivables and an increase in relevant costs.

As at 31 December 2005, finance costs of the Group amounted to
RMB10,786,000 (2004: RMB4,567,000), which represented an increase of
1.4 times and was mainly attributable to the construction of new facilities
and the rising demand for other working capital.

HEZTRF T _A=1+—RH KEENLEEA
AR¥E446,182,0007T (ZEEHF : ARME494,123,000
T0) REFE T K0.7% o NEEAEE R T HRBE
EEBMFAE B REIAA EERMA AR RIRE
ERBNFAR R eE LS FIIRESSHE K
RIS T mENBEHEEBFHNIER BREBNT /)
HENEE BRANEESENEFNNARE 1 7ETIE
INEREEHHAREINEIT EF233% » HHMEO
ERIEHEFERARE68,000,000TTE INEREFEELHA
R 71870 oAb 628 RABRAE A KR EUK
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HMWAZTEZREMNTIEASRA REF LT
56.9% + SHEBAREFHREM LA 1TRERARA
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HE-_ZEREE+-_A=1+—B AEENBEK
KAEANR10,786,0007t (ZZTF: AR
4,567,0007T) EFH A5 BARE T ZARTERE K
ERREMEEESHE R AR

ERERETROERAIT —EBRFFRH



M ’s Di and Analysis 9% B i} il % 5 Hi

As at 31 December 2005, profits attributable to shareholders of the Group
amounted to RMB7,241,000 (2004: 56,317,000). The decrease in profits
attributable to shareholders was principally due to a decrease in gross
profit margin arising from adjustments in product mix and a rise in
administrative expenses arising from the expansion of sales channels.
Since the amount of impairment provisions for such items as inventories
and receivables was recognised in the fourth quarter, profits for the whole
year of 2005 was less than that for the period ended 30 September 2005.

SIGNIFICANT INVESTMENT HELD AND ACQUISITION
As at 31 December 2005, save as disclosed in this report, the Group did
not have any significant investment and acquisition.

CHANGES IN THE COMPOSITION OF THE COMPANY
During the year, the Group established Shenzhen Haiyi Communications
Technology Co., Ltd ([Haiyi Communications] ) which focuses on the
sales of mobile phones. The registered share capital of Haiyi
Communications was RMB5,000,000,and the company was owned as to
65% by the Group.

FINANCIAL REVIEW

Current assets and liabilities

As at 31 December 2005, the Group had current assets of RMB432,552,000
(2004: RMB300,804,000), representing an increase of 43.8%, when
compared with previous year which was mainly attributable to the rise in
receivables arising from the expansion of sales channels. Another
important factor for the increase in current assets was the increase in
cash and cash equivalents of the Group. As at 31 December 2005, the
Group had current liabilities of RMB475,019,000 (2004: RMB232,252,000),
which represented an increase of over 100% and was mainly due to the
increase in short-term bank loans for the construction of new facilities
and working capital.In addition, looser credit policy of the suppliers also
gave rise to an increase in short-term bills payable. As at 31 December
2005, the unutilised bank loan facilities and cash flow generated in the
ordinary course of business were sufficient for the capital requirement of
daily operations and the new facilities despite its net current liability status.

Mingbo Yidong Electronic Company Linited annosl report 2005
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Finance and banking facilities

As at 31 December 2005, the Group had cash and bank balances of
RMB113,577,000 (2004: RMB86,541,000), short-term bank loans of
RMB170,760,000 (2004: RMB73,000,000), and net borrowings, of
RMB57,183,000 (2004: net cash of RMB13,541,000) respectively. The
borrowings were secured by certain property, plant and equipments and
bank deposits of the Group.The Group will seek to replace the existing
short-term bank facilities by certain long-term bank loans and secure bank
loans with lower costs, so as to improve the Group’s financial position
and reduce financial costs.

Gearing ratio
The Group's gearing ratio as at 31 December 2005 was 24.7% (2004:16.1%),
which is expressed as a percentage of the total bank borrowings over
the total assets.

Contingent liabilities and commitments
Contingent liabilities and commitments of the Group during the year are
set out in notes 36 and 38 to the consolidated financial statements.

Capital structure and financial resources

As at 31 December 2005, the Group had net assets of approximately
RMB210,515,000 (2004: RMB213,824,000). The Group’s operations and
investments are financed principally by our internal resources, bank
borrowings and shareholders'equity.

Foreign exchange risk

The Group's income and expenses were denominated in RMB while
certain procurement transactions were settled in US dollars. The Group
regulated its outstanding foreign exchange balance by conducting sales
settled in US dollars to reduce its foreign exchange exposure. Since the
existing bank loans are repayable in RMB, there was no material foreign
exchange risk.The Group will review and monitor foreign exchange risk
from time to time and may enter into forward swap contracts to hedge
such risks where appropriate.

AMERBRITEE

R-EZTRAFT_A=+—HB A£ERBFRPES
MiRTTHE SR A AREE113,577,0007C (ZZZNFE: AR
#586,541,0007T) * 52 BRERITiE KB AR #5170,760,000
TC (ZZTPNE: ARK73,000,0007T) JFEELABA
R#57,183,000 . (ZEZWF - FREARK
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EMPLOYEES AND REMUNERATION POLICIES EERMESBER

An analysis of employees of the Group by their duties for each of the
three years ended 31 December 2003, 2004 and 2005 is set out below:

HE—ZZ= TR _FTAF+_RA="1—
AIE=EFESF AEEEES UBRE BTN
™~

Functions B RE
Headcount for the year
ended 31 December
A
BE+-A=1+—HLEE

2003 2004 2005
—ET=F —ETNF —EEHF
Sales and marketing HERMISHE 31 55 85
R&D e 43 52 60
Production (including quality control) EE (BIEEEEH) 629 722 877
Finance and administration B AT 65 81 90
Procurement FREE 17 20 30
785 930 1,142

EMPLOYEES AND REMUNERATION POLICIES BERMEBER

As at 31 December 2005, the Group had 1,142 employees (2004: 930
employees). Remuneration is determined by reference to market terms
and the performance, qualifications and experience of individual
employee. Discretionary bonuses based on individual performance will
be paid to employees in recognition and reward of their contribution.
Other benefits include contributions to retirement scheme.

STAFF QUARTERS

Workers and staff of the Group are provided with accommodation within
the vicinity of the Group’s production facilities premises at No.65 Siming
Road East, Yuyao City. The Directors confirm that, apart from the above
accommodation, there was no other housing benefit provided by the
Group to its staff.
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RELATIONSHIP WITH EMPLOYEES

The Group has not experienced any significant labour disputes or strikes
which have led to the disruption of its normal business operations.The
Directors consider that the Group maintains good relationship with its
employees.

BIOGRAPHICAL DETAILS OF DIRECTORS, SUPERVISORS
AND SENIOR MANAGEMENT

Biographical Details of Directors, Supervisors and Senior Management
are set out on page 22 to page 25.

EMOLUMENTS OF DIRECTORS, SUPERVISORS AND THE
FIVE HIGHEST PAID INDIVIDUALS

Details of the emoluments of the Directors, Supervisors and the five
highest paid individuals in the Company are set out in note 12 to the
accounts.

PROSPECTS

In early 2006, the Group obtained a licence for the production of 3G
mobile phones under its own brand.In addition, the development project
of LCD TV has entered a mature stage.These developments coupled with
the commencement of operation of new production facilities position
the Group well in face of the expected economic growth of the PRC.
Looking ahead, the Group will continue to leverage on its R&D capabilities,
well-established customers base and highly-recognized product portfolio
to further fortify its position in intelligent electronic consumer product
market.
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Comparison of Business Objectives with

Actual Business Progress
P AR BB B SR  FEAY EL iR

Comparison of Business Objectives with ACTUAL BUSINESS PROGRESS
To attain our long-term business goal, the Group has set out
implementation plans on pages 83 to 86 of the prospectus of the
Company dated 30 October 2003.The following is a summary comparison
of the actual business progress for the period from 1 January 2005 to 31
December 2005:

Business objective as set out in the prospectus

BRERFEXBEER

1. Expansion on production capability and volume

BAEERIRESR

From 1 January 2005 to 30 June 2005
H-EERF—HF—HE-ZEHEFA<A=TH

Continue with the batch production of controller systems for
medium-sized TFT-LCD devices
BB EEEARPETIT-LCOR BHIEHIR R

Continue with the batch production of controller systems for
telecommunication devices such as mobile phones

EEHBLEANRDEASEERENENRRR

Continue with the batch production of fuzzy automatic controller
systems for car head lamps and car doors

REH B4 ERNERRE R EMMIER B EBIEHIRRR

From 1 July 2005 to 31 December 2005
H-ZEERFtA-HEZE-ZEZRF+=-A=+—8H

Continue with the batch production of controller systems for
medium-sized TFT-LCD devices
BN EEERARPETIT-LCORBNEHIRRSR

Continue with the batch production of controller systems for
telecommunication devices such as mobile phones

HEHEBTEANRBERFEERENENRAR

Continue with the batch production of fuzzy automatic controller
systems for car head lamps and car doors

feEHt B A ERNERE R EPIAIEN B BIEHIR RS
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BEIRPER R AEEERARGHBPAZT
T=F+ A=+ EMNBRERESIE6HHI B EH
At —TERF—A—AZ-_ETRF+-A=
+—HEM BERERERE BT

Actual business progress

BEMXBER

Small batch production has been commenced
B tEEE

Batch production has been commenced
EHELEE

This project has been postponed due to market
changes
BRTISEE) SHEID TR

Small batch production has been commenced

B/t E A E

Batch production has been commenced

EHtEEE

This project has been postponed due to market
changes
A TISEE 5 8IE HHNE
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Actual business progress

BIREKER

Business objective as set out in the prospectus

PRERFEXKER

Strengthening of R&D capability and development of new
products

hnsRFF e D KB EFE M

From 1 January 2005 to 30 June 2005
H=—Z2ZRF—-—HA—-BE-BZAFA<A=+H

Continue with R&D on fuzzy frequency conversion controller
systems for large and medium scale centralised air conditioning
systems and prepare for testing and trial production and small batch
production

ALEm R AR R A IR AL R 22 Ff R TN AR MR SRR Il 28 Rt I
SEAFAMSAE R MEEE

Continue with R&D on controller systems for telecommunication
devices

BEMBEANEERENZHRRSR

Continue with R&D on controller systems for large-sized TFT-LCD
devices and prepare for testing and trial production and small batch
production
BB RN ARETIT-LCOR BEMIEHIR RS REBAGMHER
NNt EAEE

Acquire additional equipment, such as oscilloscopes
BRI DIANTOK B3R

Increase the number of R&D personnel by approximately 3 staff

BINK3EIEAE

From 1 July 2005 to 31 December 2005
H-ZEZRFtHA—HEZE-ZEZTRF+=-A=1+—H

Continue with R&D on fuzzy frequency conversion controller
systems for large scale centralised air conditioning systems

BETERANAZ D AR RGN R BRI ZR 240

Continue with R&D on controller systems for telecommunication
devices

BEMBEANEERENZHRRSR

Acquire additional equipment such as oscilloscopes and fuzzy
frequency equipment
FEEREINRE DI 88 RAE I SASR R

Increase the number of R&D personnel by approximately 3 staff

BINKI3EIEAE

Under research
AT

Under research and development

IR B

Preparing for batch production
DEELEEE

2 sets of equipment have been purchased
BiEE2A

3 R&D staff were recruited
EEEIRIABEAR

Under research

AN ELEITH

Under research and development

IR B

2 sets of equipment have been purchased
BiEE2A

3 R&D staff were recruited
BEEEIRIABEAR
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Business objective as set out in the prospectus

PRERFEXKER

Sales and marketing

HERTSER

From 1 January 2005 to 30 June 2005
H=-Z2hf-HA—-RAE=-BTHEFA<A=TH

Make regular visits and meet with existing customers
EHENREREPIATTEE

Attend local and international exhibitions and trade shows
2EAMEBRRES R FE

Advertise in trade magazines and other media

EEZEGENEMEBTIEES

Assess and consider setting up a branch company in the United
States
FHE R E BAEEBRT

—Eor

o

Increase the number of sales personnel by approximately 3 staff

EMARBEHEAR

From 1 July 2005 to 31 December 2005
H-ZEERFtA-HEZE=-ZEZRF+=-A=+—H

Assess and consider setting up sales points in strategically
designated areas where appropriate

AHEREBERBEEE (WEA) RIHER

Make regular visits and meet with existing customers
EHEMRERPRETEE

Pursue strategic relationship with reputable customers
SREBERBENTF R RIEEE

Advertise in trade magazines and other media

EE MR EMERTIZEES

annusl report 2005

Actual business progress

BREKER

Implemented as planned
Bk EIET

The Company has attended the Consumer Electronics
Show (CES) in Las Vegas, Hong Kong Electronics Fair
and Electronics Fair in Chongging
RRRESMEMENFTEFR EEEFEMN
EEETEE®

The Company has advertised and broadcasted

interviews in major PRC mass media, such as Beijing

TV Station, Hangzhou TV Station and placed outdoor

advertisements in highways

ZJS’“ﬂEEAEP II%"’EK%E%&%%@T&&E%&%
oflm EREBRE MMERS SRS

Eﬁ?%

The branch company has not been established due
to market changes

HATBEBERRY

3 sales staff were recruited
[z k=

Implemented as planned
AR EIETT

Implemented as planned
B R EIETT

Implemented in phases as planned
ERFAEESZE

Advertised in the major PRC mass media as planned

EPBETERE RAEEE
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Business objective as set out in the prospectus Actual business progress
BRERFMEAXKEE BEREBER

4. Enhancement of management system and trainings for
employees
RAEEAGRRMAESEIE

From 1 January 2005 to 30 June 2005
H=—Z2ZRF—HA—-BE-BZAFA<A=+H

Review and assess the progress of implementing effective internal ~ The review and assessment plan has been

monitoring system implemented
WA REHEBITA RN B B R HEE BBt Rt b a2

Continue with normal practice and implementing plans on trainings ~ Training programs has been launched
for technical staff B R IIE &
AEIBNATIE D) R Bl A B IR FIETE

From 1 July 2005 to 31 December 2005
H-ZEhRFE+A—HZ-EFRF+=-HA=+—H

Review and improve on production and quality control system,and  Implemented as planned
vertical and horizontal integration B iREHEI#ETT
TR T T B A B AR R S M R B R ) S O

Continue with implementing plans on trainings for management  Implemented as planned
and technical staff B s &I 1T
AEBNITE IR BT A B ey RIET &
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Use of Proceeds
Fh g3k Ve H i

USE OF PROCEEDS OF THE SHARE OFFER
The net proceeds from the public listing had been applied in the following

areas:

RO BRERSREMRZR
KA EMHASTURFRCEU T A

Originally Actual amount

planned up to used up to

31 December 2005 31 December 2005

BE-ZZIF BE-ZZAF

t=A=+—Hi +=A=+—-Hi

RET&H & ERCASE

Expansion on production capability BREERIRES HK$28.5 million HK$28.5 million
and volume 28,500,000/ 7T 28,500,000/ 7T
Strengthening of R&D capacity and hnogtfEEEe 1 R R E & HK$16.0 million HK$16.0 million
development of new products 16,000,000/ 7T 16,000,000/ 7T
Sales and marketing HERTSHE HK$7.5 million HK$7.5 million
7,500,000 7T 7,500,000/ 7T

Enhancement of management system RAEE R R MEBIRHE HK$1.5 million HK$1.5 million
and trainings offered to employees 1,500,000 7T 1,500,000 7T
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CORPORATE GOVERNANCE PRACTICES

The Company has complied with all applicable provisions under the Code
on Corporate Governance Practices as set out in the GEM Listing Rules
except for certain deviations as disclosed herein. The Company will
continue to review and improve the practices of its corporate governance
and internal control so as to safeguard the shareholders’interests.

BOARD OF DIRECTORS

As at 31 December 2005, the Board comprises eight members, including
the chairman and three executive directors, one non-executive director
and three independent non-executive Directors (the “INED(s)"). Each of
the members possesses sufficient experience and qualification which
enable them to discharge their duties properly.

The chairman is responsible for the formulation and review of the Group's
overall development strategies. The daily operation is delegated to the
executive directors.None of the INEDs is interested in the business of the
Group and their independence has to be confirmed upon appointment
or reappointment. Currently, there is no financial, business, family or other
relevant material relationship among the existing directors.

According to the articles of association of the Company, all the directors
shall be elected at the general meeting of the shareholders and the term
of office shall be three years, renewable upon reappointment or
re-election.

Board meetings are conducted on a periodic basis and with reference to
the operation needs. During the year, the board held nine meetings and
the attendance of the directors is set out on page 20.

AUDIT COMMITTEE

The principal duties of the Audit Committee are to audit and oversee the
financial reporting and internal control system of the Group.The Audit
Committee comprises three non-executive members, namely Mr. Ding
Gang Yi (Chairman of the committee), Mr.Tang Zhen Ming and Mr. Mok
Wai Man. Mr.Mok is a committee member with professional accounting
qualification. Four meetings were held during the year and the attendance
of the committee members is set out on page 20.

REMUNERATION OF DIRECTORS

As the number of the directors is limited, remuneration committee has
not yet set up by the Company.The remuneration policy of the directors
is formulated by the Board and subject to approval by the shareholders
at the general meeting. The Board takes into account of the respective
duties, performance and contribution to the Company of each of the
directors with reference to the market rates when deciding their
remuneration.
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On 31 March 2006, Wang Ning was appointed as the INED.In the opinion
of the Board, the remuneration determination has been with a high
degree of independence.Yet on the long-term basis, it believes that the
establishment of the remuneration committee can enable the
introduction of a reasonable and encouraging remuneration policy which
is beneficial to the Group’s development.

NOMINATION OF DIRECTORS

The Nomination Committee has not yet set up by the Board. As a result,
the nomination for a new member has to be considered and approved
by all members of the Board.The candidate for the addition to the Board
shall possess appropriate qualification and experience and shall only be
duly appointed after the consideration and assessment of the Board.

During the year under review, Mr.Chen Da Jun and Mr.Wang Ning were
recommended to join the board member as Executive Director and INED
respectively, and their appointments were made after the detailed
assessment by the Board.

ATTENDANCE OF MEETINGS

As at 31 December 2005, the numbers of meetings held by the Board
and the Audit Committee and the respective attendance of the directors
are as follow:

Executive Directors HITEF
Mr.Wang Ya Qun (Chairman) FERBELE (F/F)
Mr. Liu Xiao Chun £l =3 e
Mr.Chen Zheng Tu PRIE L4
Mr.Wang Pei Zhang FMELE
Non-executive Directors HHRITEE

Mr.Li Ming TEHHSEE
Independent Non-executive Directors B B 7TEE
Mr.Tang Zhen Ming EREAE A

Mr. Ding Gang Yi THRIZREE

Mr. Mok Wai Man, Derek. ERRELE
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23 HET R
E_TTAFT A=t R EFSHRRBEX
ZEEERARBLEESNHFLELT:

Number of meeting

(attended/held)

SRR (HE £17)
The Audit
The Board Committee
EEE BEREE®
9/9 -
9/9 -
9/9 -
9/9 -
9/9 -
1/9 4/4
1/9 4/4
1/9 4/4
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SECURITIES TRANSACTIONS BY DIRECTORS

The Company has adopted the required standard of dealing set out in
Rule 5.48 to 5.67 of the GEM Listing Rules as the code of conduct for
securities transactions conducted by the Company’s directors. After
making specific enquires to all the board members, the Board confirmed
that all the directors have been compiled with the relevant code of
conduct and all applicable dealing standards.

RESPONSIBILITIES OF DIRECTORS AND AUDITORS IN
RESPECT OF THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

The respective responsibilities of the directors and the auditors towards
the shareholders in respect of the financial statements and audited
financial statements are set out in page 34.

INTERNAL CONTROL

The Company regularly review its internal control system in order to
ensure its effectiveness. Reviews on the financial, operation and risk
management measures are conducted on a periodic basis so as to
maintain the standard of effective management.

AUDITORS

The Audit Committee of the Company is responsible for the appointment
of the external auditors, including the engagement of non-auditing tasks
and fees. During the year under review, Grant Thomton resigned as
auditors and the Company has appointed Deloitte Touche Tohmatsu to
fill the casual vacancy. As at 31 December 2005, the Group appointed
the auditors and the fees paid in respect of the audit of the Group’s
financial statements amounted to RMB1,248,000.
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Directors, Supervisors and Senior Management

EFEFLRSEEAE

Directors
The Board currently consists of 9 Directors including 4 executive Directors,
1 non-executive Director and 4 independent non-executive Directors.

Executive Directors

Mr. Wang Ya Qun, aged 44, is a founder of the Group, an executive
Director and the chairman of the Board. Mr.Wang obtained a Master’s
degree in engineering from the Beijing Institute of Technology in March
1994. Apart from his technical knowledge and experience, he has over 3
years of experience in manufacturing and management gained in various
corporations such as China Changcheng Group Co., Ltd. and Ningbo
Handa before founding Yidong Electronic in August 2000. He is
responsible for overseeing the overall operation, sales and marketing,and
strategic planning of the Group. Mr.Wang is also the compliance officer
of the Company.

Mr. Liu Xiao Chun, aged 38, is an executive Director and the vice
chairman of the Company. Mr. Liu graduated from the Beijing Chemical
Fibre Industrial Institute in July 1987 with a bachelor’s degree in
engineering majoring in automation of manufacturing process, and
obtained a master’s degree in Business Administration from The University
of Hong Kong in 2005. Mr.Liu had worked with Beijing Printing and Dyeing
Factory, Dongguang Chuangwei Electronics Co., Ltd., Shenzhen
Zhongshanglong Enterprise Development Co., Ltd.,and has over 13 years
of experience in manufacturing and management and is responsible for
the sales and marketing of the Company. Currently, he is also a director
of China Ruilian. He joined the Group in December 2001.

Mr. Chen Zheng Tu, aged 54, is a founder of the Group and an executive
Director. Mr. Chen had worked with Yuyao 2nd Automobile Electrical
Equipment Factory and has over 22 years of experience in the
manufacturing industry.He is responsible for the strategic planning and
corporate promotion of the Company.

Mr. Chen Da Jun, aged 52, is an executive Director. Mr. Chen holds a
master’s degree in Economics from Sun Yat-sen University. Mr. Chen
served Guangzhou Free Trade Zone Construction and Development
Company China Electronic Chamber of Commerce and China Ruilian
Corporation and accumulated over 24 years of experience in production
and management. Mr.Chen is responsible for production, administration
and operations of the Group. He joined the Group in September 2005.
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Mr.Wang Pei Zhang, aged 52, is an executive Director.He completed a
postgraduate course in business administration of the Capital Economics
and Trade University in December 1999.Mr.Wang had worked with Tianjin
Greatwall Electronics Corp.and Tianjin Great Wall (Group) Corporation
and has over 29 years of experience in manufacturing and management,
and is responsible for the strategic planning of the Company. He joined
the Group since December 2001.

Non-executive Director

Mr. Li Ming, aged 43, is a non-executive Director. Mr. Li graduated from
Jiangxi Finance Institute majoring in planning statistics in July 1985.He
had worked with Dongguang Chuangwei Electronics Co., Ltd.and with
China Electronic Chamber of Commerce since 1992.He has over 11 years
of experience in the electronics industry.Currently,he is also the Chairman
of China Ruilian.He joined the Group in December 2001.

Independent non-executive Directors

Mr.Tang Zhen Ming,aged 42,is an independent non-executive Director.
He graduated from the Beijing Institute of Technology with a doctorate
degree in engineering in March 1994.He had worked with Beijing Institute
of Technology Industrial Company and is now working with Beijing
ChinaSoft FE International Information Technology Ltd.. He has over 8
years of experience in management and administration. He joined the
Group as an independent non-executive Director in December 2001.

Mr. Ding Gang Yi, aged 40 is an independent non-executive Director.
He graduated from the Beijing Institute of Technology with a doctorate
degree in engineering in September 1993. He is currently an associate
professor and the Sub-Dean of the School of Software of the Beijing
Institute of Technology. He joined the Group as an independent non-
executive Director in December 2001.

Mr. Mok Wai Man, Derek, aged 32, is a Certified Practising Accountant
and is a member of CPA Australia. Mr. Mok graduated from Monash
University of Australia in 1996 with a Bachelor’s Degree of Accounting.
Mr. Mok had worked with an international audit firm for four years and is
currently working as a professional in a reputable asset management
company in Hong Kong. Prior to his current appointment, Mr. Mok had
worked in the Corporate Planning and Investment Department of Sun
Hung Kai Properties Limited for almost four years.

EMEBRE 25 ATEFFR—NANFE+ZA
TREEEEE S RNEBN TEEIERERE T4
BERXENRBETRAARKERY (£E) BRA
AIIE EREREE T ARBHBRB - THLEFLER 8
BANRIRRE MRS TE-FR_ET—F+=A
MAREH-

FPITES

FHRE 43R FATES -FEER - NNRFLE
ASERTAPRSEE TEA B R B ERRS
BAEFARAR B - AN _FRETHETEE
ERC-MRETITREGRE T —F&R-B A HKIT
RTPEGENERR - BN ST —F T - NBAR
ESEE

BYFHTES

FERIASE L 4250 B I TE R R — NN
ZASERILRBTAS RS TIRB LB -HEE
IERIE T ASE R AR T8 A AL RAH
EREREERINERAR T EERRTBAE
BB \FER-ER-FE—F+ - AMAKE
HHEBYHFRITES-

TRISELE 4058 BYFRITES BN —NA=F
NAFENIEFIET RE RS TR+ B3Rk
R RETRBHH BRI FEREFR-FN —F
T-F+ - AMAKRKE HEBIFRTES-

ERREE 325 XS LARMNE S
NREEE-BEAR - NNNFEENEMNERNTA
2 BHEEH BB -RAL BN —RBERAZBENTT
TR BR—HEENREEERRARNEEA
B-hRBRIA REABIRINSEHEZRABR
RAMN R BIRE SR E BBFTT 4

ERERETROERAT —EBEFFRH



Directors, Supervisors and Senior Management i J¢ + B 2} K& 55 8¢ 45 8 B

Mr.Wang Ning, aged 51, is an independent non-executive Director and
senior economist. Mr. Chen graduated from Renmin University of China
in 1982 majoring in economics. Mr. Wang is currently the Deputy
Chairman of China Electronic Chamber of Commerce of the Ministry of
Information Industry and has special expertise the marketing, network
transmission and after-sale services in the electronic product sector.He
joined the Group as an independent non-executive Director in March
2006.

Supervisors

Mr. Zhang Xing Jiang, aged 37,is a Supervisor and does not hold any
other position in the Group. He is currently the manager of corporate
banking of Industrial and Commerce Bank of China, Yuyao City Branch
and has over 8 years of experience in the banking sector.

Mr. Chen Qian, aged 34, is a Supervisor and does not hold any other
position in the Group.He has completed a postgraduate course in finance
in the Hunan Finance College in February 1999. He is currently also a
director of a company in Xian mainly engaged in the R&D and sales of
electronic chemicals.

Ms. Wang Ying, aged 46, is a Supervisor and the manager of the R&D
department of the Group. Please refer to the section“Senior management”
below for details of her qualifications and experience.

Senior management

Mr. Zhang Wen Gang, aged 40, is the financial manager of the Group.
Mr.Zhang had worked with Yuyao Light Industry Machine Factory, Yuyao
Kuangshan Machine Factory,and Yuyao 2nd Light Industry Co., Ltd.and
has over 15 years of experience in accounting and financial work. He is
involved in the accounting aspects of the Group.He joined the Group in
May 2001.

Mr. Sun Li Chun, aged 41, is the assistant to the general manager of the
Group.He graduated from the Tianjin Business College with a bachelor’s
degree in engineering in July 1989. Mr. Sun had worked with Ningbo
Handa and has over 3 years of experience in sales and marketing. He
joined the Group in August 2000 and is responsible for overseeing the

sales and marketing of the Group.
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Ms. Wang Ying, aged 46, is the manager of R&D Department. She
graduated from Tai Yuan Industrial Institute in August 1982 with a
bachelor’s degree in engineering majoring in electronic engineering.She
is a senior engineer and had worked with Liujibu Taiyuan Fenxi Machinery
Factory and Hangzhou Dongbao Air Conditioner Factory. She has over
17 years of experience in R&D.Ms.Wang is responsible for overseeing the
R&D Department of the Group. She joined the Group in April 2001.

QUALIFIED ACCOUNTANT AND COMPANY SECRETARY
Mr. Hung Ee Tek, aged 43, is also the chief financial controller of the
Group. Mr.Hung has over 18 years of experience in auditing, accounting
and corporate finance. He holds a master’s degree in China Studies from
The Hong Kong University of Science & Technology and a master's degree
in International Accounting from The City University of Hong Kong.He is
a member of the Hong Kong Institute of Certified Public Accountants
and the Association of Chartered Certified Accountants. Mr.Hung joined
the Group in March 2006.
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Report of the Directors
o

The Directors submit their report together with the audited accounts for
the year ended 31 December 2005.

PRINCIPAL ACTIVITIES AND GEOGRAPHICAL ANALYSIS
OF OPERATIONS

The principal activities of the Company are the design, manufacture and
sale of intelligent controller systems for various consumer electrical and
electronic appliances and the assembly of mobile phones. Details of the
principal activities of its subsidiaries are set out in note 42 to the accounts.

Analysis of the Group's performance for the year by business and
geographic segments is set out in note 8 to the accounts.

RESULTS AND APPROPRIATIONS
The results of the Group for the year ended 31 December 2005 are set
out in the consolidated income statement account on page 35.

The interim dividend was RMB0.007 per share (2004:RMB0.007 per share).
The Directors do not recommend the payment of any final dividend (2004:
RMBO0.012 per share).The total dividend paid for the whole year amounted
to RMB3,500,000 (2004: RMB4,500,000).

PROPERTY, PLANT AND EQUIPMENT
Details of movements in property, plant and equipment of the Group are
set out in note 15 to the accounts.

SHARE CAPITAL
Details of the share capital of the Company are set out in note 34 to the
accounts.

DISTRIBUTABLE RESERVES

Distributable reserves of the Company as at 31 December 2005, calculated
under the Company Law of the People’s Republic of China (the “PRC"),
the jurisdiction in which the Company was established, amounted to
RMB93,304,000.
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PRE-EMPTIVE RIGHTS

There is no provision for pre-emptive rights under the Articles of
Association of the Company and no restriction against such rights under
the laws of the PRC, which will oblige the Company to offer new shares
on a pro-rate basis to existing shareholders.

SUMMARY OF FINANCIAL INFORMATION

A summary of the results and assets and liabilities of the Group for the
last five financial years since its incorporation is set out on page 101 to
page 102.

PURCHASE, SALE OF REDEMPTION OF LISTED SECURITIES
The Company has not redeemed any of its shares during the year. Neither
the Company nor any of its subsidiaries has purchased or sold any of the
Company's shares during the year.

SHARE OPTIONS

As at the date of this report, no option has been granted or agreed to be
granted by the Company to any of its Directors, Supervisors or employees
of the Company or its subsidiaries.

DIRECTORS
The Directors who held office during the year and up to the date of this
report are:

Executive Directors
Mr.Wang Ya Qun

Mr. Liu Xiao Chun
Mr.Chen Zheng Tu
Mr.Chen Da Jun
Mr.Wang Pei Zhang

(appointed on 31 March 2006)
(resigned on 31 March 2006)

Non-executive Director
Mr. Li Ming

Independent non-executive Directors
Mr.Tang Zhen Ming

Mr.Ding Gang Yi

Mr. Mok Wai Man, Derek

Mr.Wang Ning (appointed on 31 March 2006)
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DIRECTORS (cor
Supervisors

Mr.Zhang Xing Jiang
Mr.Chen Qian
Ms.Wang Ying

Members of the audit committee
Mr.Ding Gang Yi (Chairman)

Mr.Tang Zhen Ming

Mr. Mok Wai Man, Derek

In accordance with Articles 89 and 112 of the Company’s Articles of
Association, all the Directors and Supervisors shall be elected at the
shareholders’ general meeting for a term of three years. A director or
supervisor may serve consecutive terms if re-elected upon the expiration
of the terms.

BIOGRAPHICAL DETAILS OF DIRECTORS, SUPERVISORS
AND SENIOR MANAGEMENT

Brief biographical details of Directors, Supervisors and senior management
are set out on page 22 to page 25.

DIRECTORS’ AND SUPERVISORS’ SERVICE CONTRACTS
Each of the Directors and Supervisors has entered into a service contract
with the Company for a term of three years from his/her date of
appointment as a Director or, as the case may be, as a Supervisor and
thereafter subject to termination by either party giving not less than one
month’s written notice to the other party.

Save as disclosed above, no Directors or Supervisors who are proposed
for re-election at the forthcoming annual general meeting has entered
into any service contract with the Company which is not determinable
within one year without payment of compensation, other than statutory
compensation.

DIRECTORS' AND SUPERVISORS'INTERESTS IN CONTRACTS
Apart from the Directors’and Supervisors' service contracts disclosed
above, no contracts of significance in relation to the Group's business to
which the Company or its subsidiaries was a party and in which a Director
or a Supervisor of the Company had a material interest, whether directly
or indirectly, subsisted at the end of the year or at any time during the
year.
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DIRECTORS’, CHIEF EXECUTIVES’ AND SUPERVISORS’
INTERESTS IN THE SHARES OF THE COMPANY

At 31 December 2005, the interests and long positions of each Director,
Chief Executive and Supervisor of the Company in the shares, underlying
shares and debentures of the Company and its associated corporations
(within the meaning of part XV of the Securities and Futures Ordinance
(the“SFO"),as recorded in the register maintained by the Company under
Section 352 of the SFO or as otherwise notified to the Company and the
Stock Exchange pursuant to the minimum standards of dealing by
directors as referred to in Rules 5.40 to 5.58 of the Rules Governing the
Listing of Securities on the GEM (the “GEM Listing Rules"), were as follows:

Ordinary shares of RMBO0.10 each of the Company as at 31 December
2005:

EE THRABRESENAQ AR AER

RIZETRFF+A=+—H ARRSES 1TTHE
HREENAQRREREER (T REHFLPE
1605 (1355 R EIEIEG1] ) B XvED) MRkKD - HEREAR D
REHH A AR BIRERES RS KD E352168
EATFENZCMATRREMNER T A IR EAIZE
RESH ETARA ([RIZER ETHR AN ) 8554055 5815
Fril E R EITR FHRIEZEC MG ARQ R KT
Rl RIF RN T

R-BERF+-A=+—AAATSREEARS
010TERY BB

Number of
Domestic Shares
of RMBO0.10 each
Name of Director/ (the “Domestic
Chief Executive/ Shares”) held
Supervisor FiisgREE
i -9 AR¥0.10T  Nature of
THHER MWARER interest
Exps (TWERIEE HEztE
Mr.Wang Ya Qun 129,500,000  Beneficial owner
ToRRAE Domestic Shares ~ Bz#EH A
(note 2)
129,500,0008% A& AR
(Fizt2)
Mr. Li Ming 129,500,000  Interest of controlled
FHREAE Domestic Shares corporation
(note 2) (note 1)
129500000 NERR  RIFHI DA ER
(Fizt2) (Fizz1)
Mr.Chen Zheng Tu 92,500,000  Beneficial owner
BRIEL A Domestic Shares ~ Bz#EH A
(note 2)
92,500,0008% & A&
(Fizt2)

Long/short
position

B/ KR

Long position
1A

Long position
1A

Long position
1A

ERIERETROBERAT

Approximate
percentage of
shareholding
in same class
of securities
R 5
BHEN
KRESL

35.0%

35.0%
(note 1)
(ftetr)

25.0%

Approximate
percentage of
shareholding in
the registered
capital
REMER
BAER

Bk

25.9%

25.9%

18.5%

—BTREER
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DIRECTORS/, CHIEF EXECUTIVES’ AND SUPERVISORS’
INTERESTS IN THE SHARES OF THE COMPANY (

Notes:

(1) Mr.Li Ming is not a registered shareholder of the Company. His indirect
shareholding interest in 129,500,000 shares of the Company is held through
Shenzhen Ruilian Investment Co., Ltd. (“Shenzhen Ruilian”), which holds a
90.0% direct interest in China Ruilian Holding Corp. (“China Ruilian”), a
registered shareholder of the Company.

Both Shenzhen Ruilian and China Ruilian are established and based in the
PRC. Mr.Li Ming and Mr.Liu Xiao Chun hold a direct interest of 42.0% and
26% respectively in Shenzhen Ruilian.

(2)  Domestic Shares of a nominal value of RMBO.10 each, in the registered capital
of the Company, which are subscribed for or credited as fully-paid in
Renminbi.

Mr.Wang Ya Qun holds non-beneficial interests in A-tech Technology (HK)
Limited (formerly known as Fine Best Technology Limited), a subsidiary
of the Group, on behalf of the Company.

Save as disclosed above, at no time during the year did the Directors,
Chief Executives and Supervisors (including their spouse and children
under 18 years of age) had any interest in, or had been granted, or
exercised, any rights to subscribe for shares of the Company or its
associated corporations (within the meaning of SFO).

Apart from the above, at no time during the year was the Company or its
subsidiaries a party to any arrangement enabling the Directors, Chief
Executives and Supervisors of the Company to hold any interests or short
positions in the shares or underlying shares in, or debentures of, the
Company or its associated corporation.
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SUBSTANTIAL SHAREHOLDERS' INTERESTS IN THE
SHARES OF THE COMPANY
According to the register of substantial shareholders maintained under
section 336 of the SFO, as at 31 December 2005, the Company had been
notified the following substantial shareholders’ were interested in 5% or
more of the Company’s issued share capital. These interests are in addition
to those disclosed above in respect of the Directors, Chief Executives and

Supervisors.

Name of
shareholder

RREE

China Ruilian

et

Shenzhen Ruilian
B

Martin Currie China Hedge
Fund Limited

Martin Currie Investment
Management Limited

UBS AG

Dai Huan

Note:

Number of
shares held

FrERH#E

129,500,000 Domestic Shares
(note 1 above)
129,500,0008% A & %
(EXHiE1)

129,500,000 Domestic Shares
(note T above)
129,500,008 A& B
(EXHiE1)

21,345,000 H Shares
(note 1)
21,345,0008% HA%
(Ffzt1)

21,345,000 H shares
(note 1)
21,345,000 Hi%
(Hizt1)

21,345,000 H shares
(note 1)
21,345,0008% HA%
(Hizt1)

8,200,000 H Shares
(note 1)
8,200,000 HR%
(1)

Nature of
interest

EEME

Beneficial owner

EEREAA

Interest of controlled
corporation
ERELIVNGI 3

Investment manager

RELE

Investment manager

hyvidil

Person having a security

interest in shares
Rk EEER
BRI AT

Beneficial owner
ERBEBA

(1) "H Share(s)"represent overseas listed foreign share(s) of a nominal value of
RMBO0.10 each in the registered capital of the Company, which are listed on
the GEM and subscribed for and traded in Hong Kong dollars.

FERRNA QB R DS

IR ES RPEHDIFE36 RRTEFENETERR
BRMBEs R_EERFt_A=1t—"H AQnE&
HMEATEIZ2RREAARRDBEITRAS%IHIA L
Mo E AW ES A LXARBEEHES 1THA

BN ERERA-

Approximate

percentage of

shareholding

in same

Long/short class of securities

position ERERRS

/%R BasRESL

Long position 35%
e

Long position 35%
i)

Long position 16.4%
i)

Long position 16.4%
e

Long position 16.4%
i)

Long position 6.3%

iR

izt

Approximate
percentage of
shareholding in
the

registered capital

AR
BaBREIL

25.9%

25.9%

4.3%

4.3%

4.3%

1.6%

(1) THE AARRA B MR EREEAREI0TTHE
Sh ETSNER RAIZER LT WABTREREE-
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MANAGEMENT CONTRACTS

No contract concerning the management and administration of the
whole or any substantial part of the business of the Company was entered
into or existed during the year.

MAJOR CUSTOMERS AND SUPPLIERS
The percentage of sales and purchases for the year attributable to the
Group's major customers and suppliers are as follows:

Sales

- the largest customer 15.5%
— five largest customers combined 40.5%
Purchases

- the largest supplier 13.2%
— five largest suppliers combined 30.8%

BOARD PRACTICES AND PROCEDURES

Throughout the year, the Company has been in compliance with the
Board Practices and Procedures as set out in rules 5.34 to 5.45 of the GEM
Listing Rules, which applied before the amendment of the GEM Listing
Rules relating to the Code on Corporate Governance Practices and
Corporate Governance Report on 1 January 2005. The Company will
prepare a Corporate Governance Report in accordance with Rule 18.44
of the GEM Listing Rules for the financial year ending 31 December 2005.

The Company has received from each of the independent non-executive
Directors an annual confirmation of his independence pursuant to Rule
5.09 of the GEM Listing Rules.The Company considers that all independent
non-executive Directors are independent.

CONNECTED TRANSACTION
Details of connected transactions of the Group with China Ruilian, a
Shareholder of the Company are set out in note 41 to the accounts.
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COMPETING INTERESTS

None of the Directors, the management shareholders of the Company
and their respective associates (as defined in the GEM Listing Rules) had
any interest in any business that directly or indirectly competes with the
business of the Group or has any other conflicts of interest.

COMPLIANCE ADVISER'S INTERESTS

Pursuant to the sponsorship agreement dated 31 October 2003 between
the Company and Guotai Junan Capital Limited ("Guotai Junan”), Guotai
Junan has been appointed as the retained compliance adviser of the
Company as required under the GEM Listing Rules at a fee from 14
November 2003 to 31 December 2005.

To the best knowledge of Guotai Junan, neither Guotai Junan nor its
directors, employees or associates (as defined in in Note 3 to Rule 6.35 of
the GEM Listing Rules) had any interest in the securities of the Company
or any other member of the Group or any rights to subscribe for or to
nominate persons to subscribe for the securities of the Company or any
other member of the Group as at 31 December 2005.

AUDITORS

Grant Thornton were the auditors of the Company for the year ended 31
December 2004 and they resigned as auditors on 17 May 2005. Deloitte
Touche Tohmatsu was appointed to fill the casual vacancy on 23
September 2005.

Deloitte Touche Tohmatsu retire and, being eligible, offer themselves for

re-appointment.

On behalf of the Board

Wang Ya Qun
Chairman

Shenzhen, The PRC, 31 March 2006
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Report of the Auditors
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Deloitte.
=2

TO THE SHAREHOLDERS OF NINGBO YIDONG ELECTRONIC
COMPANY LIMITED

(a joint stock company established in the People’s Republic of China with
limited liability)

We have audited the consolidated financial statements of Ningbo Yidong
Electronic Company Limited (“the Company”) and its subsidiaries (“the
Group”) on pages 35 to 100 which have been prepared in accordance
with accounting principles generally accepted in Hong Kong.

Respective responsibilities of directors and auditors

The Company'’s directors are responsible for the preparation of the
consolidated financial statements which give a true and fair view. In
preparing consolidated financial statements which give a true and fair
view it is fundamental that appropriate accounting policies are selected
and applied consistently.

Itis our responsibility to form an independent opinion, based on our audit,
on those financial statements and to report our opinion solely to you, as
a body, and for no other purpose. We do not assume responsibility
towards or accept liability to any other person for the contents of this
report.

Basis of opinion

We conducted our audit in accordance with Hong Kong Standards on
Auditing issued by the Hong Kong Institute of Certified Public
Accountants. An audit includes examination, on a test basis, of evidence
relevant to the amounts and disclosures in the consolidated financial
statements. It also includes an assessment of the significant estimates
and judgments made by the directors in the preparation of the
consolidated financial statements,and of whether the accounting policies
are appropriate to the circumstances of the Group, consistently applied
and adequately disclosed.

We planned and performed our audit so as to obtain all the information
and explanations which we considered necessary in order to provide us
with sufficient evidence to give reasonable assurance as to whether the
consolidated financial statements are free from material misstatement.
In forming our opinion we also evaluated the overall adequacy of the
presentation of information in the consolidated financial statements.We
believe that our audit provides a reasonable basis for our opinion.

Opinion

In our opinion the consolidated financial statements give a true and fair
view of the state of affairs of the Group as at 31 December 2005 and of
the profit and cash flows of the Group for the year then ended and have
been properly prepared in accordance with the disclosure requirements
of the Hong Kong Companies Ordinance.

Deloitte Touche Tohmatsu
Certified Public Accountants
Hong Kong

31 March 2006
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Consolidated Income Statement

for the year ended 31 December 2005
HE-—FTLERF+—A=+—HIFE

2 Al 34
e W AR 2R
2005
—ZZEF
Notes RMB’000
fitt ARBTR
Revenue Yizs 7 446,182
Cost of sales SHERA (400,598)
Gross profit E7 45,584
Other income HepA 7 30,296
Selling and distribution costs HERDHIA (4,402)
Administrative expenses THER (44,481)
Finance costs AR 9 (10,786)
Share of losses of associates [EfBEEE A RBE (128)
Profit before tax BB AT 10 16,083
Income tax expenses FEHEAX 11 (12,032)
Profit for the year FREA 4,051
Attributable to: FEfh:
Equity holders of the Company ARERERFA 7,241
Minority interests DER R (3,190)
4,051
Dividends BRE 13 3,500
Earnings per share SRAR 14
Basic AR RMB1.45 cents
AR¥1.45%
Diluted #y N/A

TiEA

BRIZREFROBRAA

2004
“TTME
RMB'000
ARETT
(restated)
(231)

494123
(389,494)

104,629

19314
(4,280)
(32,747)
(4,567)
(33)

82316
(27,176)

55,140

56,317
(1,177)

55,140

9,500

RMB11.26 cents
AR¥E11.26%

N/A
TR

—ETREER



Consolidated Balance Sheet

Ao B E AR

Notes
HiaE
Non-current assets FRBEE
Property, plant and equipment L EN BT 15
Prepaid lease payments TESHER 16
Goodwill (&S 17
Interests in associates /NG 19
Deferred tax assets EETIR A = 20
Current assets REBEE
Inventories FE8 21
Trade and bills receivables FEUE 5 RR R R R & 22
Prepayments, deposits and other TANFIR e R EAD
receivables FEUERTR 23
Prepaid lease payments TESHER 16
Amount due from a shareholder FEUR AR SR 5RIE 24
Amounts due from minority shareholders — FEUR A EIGERFIA 26
Amounts due from associates FE LS & A B 5RIA 25
Amounts due from directors TELI&%%/TAIE 27
Amounts due from related companies JEULREB A Al A 28
Tax recoverable AT EIFE IR
Pledged bank deposits BEHEIRIRITER 29
Bank balances and cash IRITHEBRRIA S
Current liabilities REAE
Trade and bills payables ERNEZERREE 30
Other payables and accruals H R BR R EA & 31
Amount due to a shareholder FETAR R /I8 24
Amounts due to minority shareholders FERT D BAR R FRIE 26
Amounts due to associates FE{THSE & A BI5RIA 25
Amounts due to directors BEHE%MIE 27
Dividend payable FERTAR &
Tax payable FERIHIE
Bank borrowings RITEE 32
Current portion of deferred revenue EFEU A BPERES 7> 33

Mingbo Yidong Electronic Company Linited

annual report 2005

A

2005
—gns
RMB’000
ARBT

217,305
38,223

3,320

258,848

82,930
158,197

61,066
941
7,798
1,307
3,904
89

343
2,400
46,709
66,868

432,552

217,338
75,913
4,330
93

420

48
4,460
170,760
1,657

475,019

at 31 December 2005
ERFE+=-_HA=1+—H

2004
—ETmE
RMB'000
AREFTT
(restated)
(271))

116,941
30,896
3,177
387
553

51,954

300,804

107,812
45,433
547

93

760

20
3,890
73,000
697

232,252



Consolidated Balance Sheet 55 ¥f & £1 fi{ %

Notes
KtaE
Net current (liabilities) assets B (BB EEFE
Total assets less current liabilities HEERARBERE
Non-current liabilities FRBEE
Deferred revenue PEFEUTA 33
Capital and reserves ERREE
Share capital N 34
Reserves (e
Equity attributable to equity holders KA BIRIERE AEGER
of the Company
Minority interests DEIRRE S

2005
—BETRF

RMB’000
AR¥ T

(42,467)

216,381

5,866

210,515

50,000
153,652

203,652
6,863

210,515

2004
—ETmE
RMB'000
AREFTT
(restated)
(271))
68,552

220,506

6,682

213,824

50,000
155,571

205,571
8,253

213,824

The financial statements on pages 35 to 100 were approved and  &35& 100 BT EREEOR ST NF=-A=+—
authorised for issue by the Board of Directors on 31 March 2006 and are  H&&E = et d R IEETZ W hH T ATES:

signed on its behalf by:

WANG YA QUN LIU XIAO CHUN
FaH 2nE
DIRECTOR DIRECTOR

EF EF

ERIZRETROERAF

—ETREER



Attributable to equity holders of the Company

RARRERE AR
Statutory
Statutory public
surplus  welfare Minority
Share  Capital  reserve  reserve Translation  Retained interests
capital  reserve AE BE  reserve  profits Total  DEBRR Total
R&  E5RE Yk NEE  ERRE  REE ) 3 @zt
RMB'000 RMB000  RMB'000 RMB'000 RMB000  RMB'000 RMB'000 RMB'000 RMB'000
ARETT ARETR ARETR ARETR ARETR ARETT ARETT ARETRT ARETR
(Note q) (Note b) (Note)
(Bizta)  (Who)  (Hfito)
At 1 January 2004 RZZEME-[-A
- As originally stated —R5E3IR 50,000 40449 8,697 3914 = 55454 158,514 = 158,514
- Effects of changes in - B EHRRNYE
accounting policies (EHib)
(See Note 3) = = = = = 240 240 5739 5979
- As restated — &5 50,000 40449 8,697 3914 = 55,694 158,754 5739 164,493
Profit and total recognised ~~ EREFIRE R
income and expenses WA R 2% (E3])
for the year (restated) - - - - - 56317 56317 (1177) 55,140
Acquisition of subsidiaries E-iUN - - - - - - - 3691 3691
Final dividend - 2003 RERE--53=F = - - - - (6000)  (6,000) = (6,000)
Interim dividend - 2004 nARE——TEOE - - - - - (3500)  (3,500) = (3500)
Transfer to reserve funds ERIBRS - - 6,1% 2788 - (8.984) - - -
At31December 004andat ~ N=EEME
1 January 2005 as restated TZRA=+-RAEk
ZERRE-A-A(E5) 50000 40449 14,893 6,702 = 93,527 205,571 8253 213,824
Exchange differencesarising ~ EREEINEHMEES
on translation of foreign EiERRERE
operations and netincome  ERERRNIAFE
recognised directly in equity - - - - 340 - 340 - 340
Profit for the year ERE - - - - - 7241 7241 (3,190) 4051
Total recognised incomeand ~ EREREBMA
expenses for the year REx &% - - - - 340 7,241 7581 (3190) 4349
Establishment of subsidiaries A MHB AR - - - - - - - 1,800 1,800
Final dividend - 2004 AERE-—2TME - - - - - (6000)  (6000) - (6,000)
Interim dividend - 2005 hHRE-—FF0F - - - - - (3500)  (3500) = (3500)
Transfer to reserve funds BREMRES - - 637 319 - (956) - - -
At 31 December 2005 R=BERF+-A=1t-H 50,000 40,449 15,530 7,021 340 90,312 203,652 6,863 210,515

Mingbo Yidong Electronic Companyg Limited

annusl report 2005




in Equity & £ bl 32 4 B %

Capital reserve includes the share premium arising from the issue of H shares
after deduction of the respective share issuance costs of the Company.

Consolidated St t of Ch
Note:

(@)  Capital reserve

(b)  Statutory surplus reserve

The Articles of Associations of the Company and its subsidiaries established in
the People’s Republic of China (the "PRC") require the appropriation of 10% of
their profit after taxation determined under the PRC accounting standards each
year to the statutory surplus reserve until the balance reaches 50% of the
registered share capital. According to the provision of the Company’s Articles of
Association, under normal circumstances, the statutory surplus reserve shall only
be used for making up loses, capitalisation into share capital and expansion of
the Company’s production and operation. For the capitalisation of statutory
surplus reserve into share capital, the remaining amount of such reserve shall
not be less than 25% of the registered share capital.

Statutory public welfare fund

Pursuant to the PRC Company Law, the Company and its subsidiaries established
in the PRC shall make allocation from its profit after taxation determined under
the PRC accounting standards at the rate of 5% to 10% to the statutory public
welfare fund.The statutory public welfare fund can only be utilised on capital
items for employees’ collective welfare. Individual employees have the right to
use these facilities, but the titles to which will remain with these companies.

et

&N

BERNFBEEARBETHRELENRMDSEREN
BRABRAAR (0 B TR AR

AATREFEPEARKEME ([FE]) KZRHBR
AN AR ERMRRE SFENARGEIRBPE e %E
BIEtERBRF A ERNEP 100 BT EAE A RS EEE
EABSAREDFME A50% A1 ARBARR AR
AIERMA T —RIBA T EEAESEN AEHRE
BB BREARERARNRNAEEREE-SRET
PNESBTERM S EEATESHRB R T
B AR25%¢

ERERmE

RIEH B A RLE AR A R R EAE T B SZ B9 A RIZR
R ER B & R RS B R BR A SROR I EL A 5% 10%
BERE AT AT Am 2R BINER KRB
EARIAR -{ERE & B S AHERERE HEEEE D
BEMARIA

ERICRETROERAT —ZBRFFH



Consolidated Cash Flow Statement

o Bl Eim R

OPERATING ACTIVITIES
Profit before tax

Adjustments for:

Amortisation of goodwill arising from
acquisition of subsidiaries

Amortisation of goodwill arising from
acquisition of associates

Amortisation of prepaid lease payments

Depreciation of property, plant and
equipment

Finance costs

Government grants received recognised
as income

Impairment loss on goodwill arising from
acquisition of subsidiaries

Impairment loss on goodwill arising from
acquisition of associates

Impairment loss recognised in respect of
trade receivables, deposits and
other receivables

Impairment loss on amounts due from
minority shareholders

Impairment loss on amounts due from
associates

Interest income

Loss (gain) on disposal of property, plant
and equipment

Share of results of associates

Write-down of inventories

RERK

B i A g )

B TFIRE A
BIERWBHBAREL
MR
BIHRWBIE A RELE
GOFSES
BINTANHEER
M- BE MR EITE

BB R

ERERRUAR W AT
e

R BB REENEE
KR E RS R

R R = R R ELNEE
HREE1R

BRRWE SRR R
Hib AR B HER
R ER

FE W BB RSR R R E S 1R

& Bt i R B SRIR RO B 1R

FEUA

HEME - FE MR EHER
(Wezs)

DIREE R RIRE

MoREFE

Operating cash flows before movements in
working capital

Increase in inventories

(Increase) decrease in trade and bills
receivables

Decrease (increase) in prepayments,
deposits and other receivables

Increase in amounts due from associates

Increase in amounts due to associates

Increase in amounts due from directors

(Increase) decrease in amounts due from
related companies

Increase (decrease) in trade and bills payables

Increase (decrease) in other payables
and accruals

(Decrease) increase in amounts due
to directors

Government grants received

LEBECHBANEE
AERE

TP &R

U E BERFR R R IR
(F& ) B

BNFOR Ze REAE
Y BRFOR A (45 00)

R L2 Hgh 4 7 B SRIEAE B

& Y Hgh 8 2 B] SR IR

JRE o B 5 SR IAIE AN

& W2 32 2 B RIR (45 00) R

FEANE B RRF R ERIE I OBid)
Hi AR R A B A

i O A)
FEERFIA ORd) &N

BERBAHEE
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for the year ended 31 December 2005

RMB’000
AR®T T

315

14,075
10,786

(856)
3,177

259

3,487
237

1,374
(660)

43
128
5,095

53,543
(1,367)

(97,376)
335

(3,651)
420

(84)

(C20))
109,526

30,480

(712)
1,000

2004
—ZETF
RMB'000
ARBTT
(restated)
(E31))

82,316

651

283

12,206
4,567

(2,728)

138

97,918
(17,880)

57,922

(29,315)
(639)



C lidated Cash Flow S HABERRE

2005

—EZRF

Note RMB’000
Kt AR¥ETT

92,066
(21,089)

70,977

Cash generated from operations KEXBAEES

PRC income tax paid B EREH

NET CASH GENERATED FROM OPERATING REXBHEBREFE
ACTIVITIES

INVESTING ACTIVITIES BRETH

Purchase of property, plant and equipment
Increase in pledged bank deposits
Increase in prepaid lease payments
Advances to minority shareholders
Advances to associates
Interest received
Proceeds from disposal of property,

plant and equipment

BEME BE&ERE
EEMRITEFIE M
BNEERE N
DR B F R

B RRIBFOFE

EUFIE

HEWE BFE MREMSHA

(114,076)
(42,286)
(8,340)
(1,272)
(988)

660

(166,266)

(204,117)
(10,786)
(5,060)
(7,798)
3,783
301,877
1,800

Acquisition of subsidiaries WS BT /B A 7 35

Acquisition of associates g3 N

NET CASH USED IN INVESTING ACTIVITIES RETDMARESFE

FINANCING ACTIVITIES BMEED

Repayment of bank loans BEBRITER

Interest paid BEAFLE

Dividend paid B E

(Advance to) repayment from a shareholder X5 (FJ&) [EERFFEE

Advance from a shareholder R B R A EK

New bank loans raised L IRITE R

Capital contribution by minority shareholders A #ii% 3 H &

Repayment of obligations under a BERMEHEAE
finance lease

Advance from minority shareholders KRB DR B E K

NET CASH GENERATED FROM FINANCING B EEBFTSHE S FHE

ACTIVITIES

79,699

NET (DECREASE) INCREASE IN CASH AND
CASH EQUIVALENTS

HERBLEMEER (BD)
boipe:t

(15,590)

82,118

CASH AND CASH EQUIVALENTS AT THE EANRERESSHEEE
BEGINNING OF THE YEAR

EFFECT OF FOREIGN EXCHANGE RATE EREHTETE
CHANGES, NET

CASH AND CASH EQUIVALENTS ATTHEEND FHAMNERERRELZEIER -
OF THE YEAR, represented by BNERTT &R IR &

bank balances and cash

66,868

FRIERETROBRATF

2004
—ZTF
RMB'000
AREFTT
(restated)
(&E5)

62,571
(32,521)

23,344

4,249

77,869

82,118

—ETREER



General

The Company is a joint stock limited liability company established
in the People’s Republic of China (“PRC") and its shares are listed on
the Growth Enterprise Market of The Stock Exchange of Hong Kong
Limited (the “Stock Exchange”).The addresses of the registered office
and principal place of business of the Company are disclosed in the
“Corporate Information” section to the annual report.

The financial statements are presented in Renminbi (“RMB"), which
is the same as the functional currency of the Company.

The principal activities of the Group are the design, manufacture
and sale of intelligent controller systems for consumer electrical and
electronic appliances and the assembly of mobile phones in the
PRC.

Basis of Preparation of Financial Statements

In preparing the financial statements, the directors have given
careful consideration to the future liquidity of the Group in light of
its net current liabilities of RMB42,467,000 as at 31 December 2005.
The Group finances its capital intensive operations by short-term
bank borrowings and shareholders' equity. It tends to maintain a
fair level of short-term bank borrowings which are renewed on an
annual basis, as the borrowing costs of such arrangement are
relatively lower. The directors are of the opinion that, after taking
into account the presently available banking facilities and internal
financial resources, the Group has sufficient working capital for its
present requirements and will be able to meet in full its liabilities as
they fall due in the foreseeable future.The opinion is based on the
followings:

(1) Availability of facilities
The amounts of banking facilities available to the Group
granted by various banks at 31 December 2005 was
RMB347,859,000, in which RMB170,760,000 was utilised as at
31 December 2005 as disclosed in note 32.

(2) Renewed bank borrowings
Subsequent to the balance sheet date, the Group had renewed
RMB65,000,000 of the Group's short term borrowings at 31
December 2005 which matured prior to the date of approval
of these financial statements. These renewed bank loans will
mature during January 2007 to March 2007.

Due to the reasons above, the financial statements have been
prepared on a going concern basis.

Mingbo Yidong Electronic Company Linited  snoosl report 2005
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ARRRPPEARLME ([HE]) EMAKLZ
MRRBREEAR ERNETEBHA RS
BRARA] ([BERAT]) IR LW AR R A
MR EZ LMW ER[ AR ER]

—ffie

MBERRIARR RN EEARKZS

AEEFRETREER; RERFETHA
ZIEHE Bas R BT A mA S pEIE Hl 28 54 LJ«A
eIV EIE R IE T

SRR mRELE
R TSRy EE B FIEE BAEE KRR
MBS N E_EERF+_A=1T—"Hix
BRBaEFEEARK42,467,0007T - AEE
R HRITEERNRESIEATERARE
BoEBNRE AR EHRITEERFESD
BEERRAEE SRR St AN EAER IS EE
HEMNEHRTEE E2RA KEERBET
FAMRITEERRNSUBERE AEBEEE
HRNEEES BN B RTATE Iﬁ ENEE
EERAITE RS REIHM A G il e B AKE
AT

(1) TBHANEE
R-ZETAF+-_A=1—H FAKEB
ZRBIDNENABREESERARE
347,859,0007C * L H1 A R #170,760,0007CE
REZZBZRFT-_A=+—HA8A FB
R RE320

(2) SEHNBRTEE
REERE% ZK%@E@“W&EW%%
REBRRSN _"ETRF+_A=—H
EHIEE AR #65,000,0007T 5% % 2 & 5
RRTIEEBR ST tF—AZ_Z%
+F = A HIR B H-

ER BBl BBRRDBEELELELER
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements Ji % 4§ 3 Wt ik

Application of Hong Kong Financial Reporting
Standards/Changes in Accounting Policies

In the current year,the Group has applied, for the first time,a number
of new Hong Kong Financial Reporting Standards (“HKFRSs"), Hong
Kong Accounting Standards (“HKASs") and Interpretations
(hereinafter collectively referred to as “new HKFRSs") issued by the
Hong Kong Institute of Certified Public Accountants (the “HKICPA”)
that are effective for accounting periods beginning on or after 1
January 2005.The application of the new HKFRSs has resulted in a
change in the presentation of the consolidated income statement,
consolidated balance sheet and consolidated statement of changes
in equity. In particular, the presentation of minority interests and
share of tax of associates have been changed. The changes in
presentation have been applied, retrospectively. The adoption of
the new HKFRSs has resulted in changes to the Group's accounting
policies in the following areas that have an effect on how the results
for the current and prior accounting years are prepared and
presented:

Goodwill

In the current year, the Group has applied HKFRS 3 Business
Combinations which is effective for business combinations for which
the agreement date is on or after 1 January 2005.In previous years,
goodwill arising on acquisitions was capitalised and amortised over
its estimated useful life. The Group has applied the transitional
provisions in HKFRS 3.0n 1 January 2005, the Group eliminated the
carrying amount of the related accumulated amortisation of
RMB1,455,000 with a corresponding decrease in the cost of goodwill
(see Note 17).The Group has discontinued amortising such goodwill
from 1 January 2005 onwards and such goodwill will be tested for
impairment at least annually. Goodwill arising on acquisitions after
1 January 2005 is measured at cost less accumulated impairment
losses (if any) after initial recognition. As a result of this change in
accounting policy, no amortisation of goodwill has been charged
in the current year. Comparative figures for 2004 have not been
restated (see Note 3A for the financial impact).

RATBIMBHMELER ERETH
=R

RAFE NEEERRBEEEAR (&
SRR ) B R Z IR BB M 5 E 2R
(IBEEMBERERER]) FEG LR ([FE
SEHER) R UATHE R E MRS
R ]) BB BRELEARN_FTRF—H
—HskzERiam et BB AR RAFHE BN
BRER HABRaR HRABERERKES
RREBRNERHAEMER-RBME D
B RERE LD EBEARHENZERTAE
AT e 2377 AN ERIE W ER RAH &
AU RELEAR  AEE THI T EA S BUR
BREN FEASHFEMBESHFENR
HR2HTTH:

e

RAEE  NEERAE BN H RS ERE35
[EBA0H ZENBERAN G EAHA-—SZTA
F—A—BRZENEBEH - BEFE BARK
BEANBERTER Wi Gt AlEAFH
Bl AE BB IRAR BN ISRELRIE3HRA
BERE-R_ZTRF—A— B KAEEME
R 2T S A BR A (B A R #61,455,0007T " i
B ATRERD (RKiEE17) AEEE=ZEZ
AF—A—BRTHEHERE MEEgElE
FHEELRE—TTHAF— A —AREYE
EAREE RN ERERRIEK AR ZEDRIERS
B (20H) ABR- BRI BURE  WEEAR
FEMRERIR B EE  — ST MFEMLER
HFWESBS (BEVEFERNTEA)

ERICRETROERAT —ZBRFFH



Application of Hong Kong Financial Reporting
Standards/Changes in Accounting Policies (continued)
Owner-occupied Leasehold Interest in Land

In previous years, owner-occupied leasehold land and buildings
were included in property, plant and equipment and measured
using the cost model. In the current year, the Group has applied
HKAS 17 Leases. Under HKAS 17, the land element and building
element of a lease of land and buildings are considered separately
for the purposes of lease classification, unless the lease payments
cannot be allocated reliably between the land and building
elements, in which case, the entire lease is generally treated as a
finance lease.To the extent that the allocation of the lease payments
between the land and building elements can be made reliably, the
leasehold interests in land are reclassified to prepaid lease payments
under operating leases, which are carried at cost and amortised over
the lease term on a straight-line basis. This change in accounting
policy has been applied, retrospectively (see Note 3A for the financial
impact).

Financial Instruments

In the current year, the Group has applied HKAS 32 Financial
Instruments: Disclosure and Presentation and HKAS 39 Financial
Instruments: Recognition and Measurement. HKAS 32 requires
retrospective application. HKAS 39, which is effective for annual
periods beginning on or after 1 January 2005, generally does not
permit the recognition, derecognition or measurement of financial
assets and liabilities on a retrospective basis. The application of HKAS
32 has had no material impact on how financial instruments of the
Group are presented for current and prior accounting periods.The
principal effects resulting from the implementation of HKAS 39 are
summarised below:

Classification and measurement of financial assets and
financial liabilities

The Group has applied the relevant transitional provisions in HKAS
39 with respect to the classification and measurement of financial
assets and financial liabilities that are within the scope of HKAS 39.
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements Ji % 4§ 3 Wt ik

3A.

Application of Hong Kong Financial Reporting
Standards/Changes in Accounting Policies (continued)
Financial Instruments (continued)

Financial assets and financial liabilities other than debt and
equity securities

From 1 January 2005 onwards, the Group has classified and
measured its financial assets and financial liabilities other than debt
and equity securities (which were previously outside the scope of
SSAP 24) in accordance with the requirements of HKAS 39. Under
HKAS 39, financial assets are generally classified as “financial assets
at fair value through profit or loss; “available-for-sale financial assets;
“loans and receivables”or“held-to-maturity financial assets’ Financial
liabilities are generally classified as “financial liabilities at fair value
through profit or loss”or “other financial liabilities” Financial liabilities
at fair value through profit or loss are measured at fair value, with
changes in fair value being recognised in profit or loss directly. Other
financial liabilities are carried at amortised cost using the effective
interest method after initial recognition.The Group has applied the
relevant transitional provisions in HKAS 39.However, there has been
no material effect on how the results for the current accounting
period are prepared and presented.

Summary of the Effects of the Changes in
Accounting Policies

The effects of the changes in the accounting policies described
above on the results for the current and prior years are as follows:

3A.

RAEBMEREER, FHREFTH
47

SETHE
EXERBREEZEZFUIIINBEEERIBE

"
B-FTRF AR AREREESEH
5 25309 0 ITE 18 RS SRR 3 SN T

BEENWEEE (RTIBR S EFENF24
SRHEE) DR M E-MBEE— RO R EA
FEFABRROMBEE]  [AIHHESRE
E [EERERI X HEIMNMBEE]
A BRER —&D A HE AT EF ABSRR
MR E] K HEBPBRE] LA FEF AR
SRMP B RER A EFE AT EZESR
B EAERSRER AR MR ER & RE
REABRN AL B BN A AR - ARE DR
RER G ERIEIFRNERIBIRARE  EH A
SN RERELERT AL BERTE -

ERETT RN ESRE

I E BE SRR A KB R EREN
FENT:

2004
ZETPF
RMB'000
ARBT T

I AR
BHRNEER

Non-amortisation of goodwill
Amortisation of prepaid lease payments

F R A 0

Increase in profit for the year

ERICRETROERAT —ZBRFFH



3A. Summary of the Effects of the Changes in

Accounting Policies (continued)
The cumulative effects of the application of the new HKFRSs on 31

December 2004 and 1 January 2005 are summarised below:

Notes to the Consolidated Financial St:

ts o B5 iR W

3A. B EFTHERNFERE »

RANESH LAY —FEME+ A=+
~AR-FTRF A AHBRRARHE

et

As at

31 December

2004 and

As at 1 January

31 December 2005

2004 (restated)

(originally Retrospective adjustments R=-ZTZMF

stated) BHAE +=RA=t+—H

R-ZZ2NF HKAS 1 HKAS17 R=-ZZRF

+=HA=+—H EREE BEETE —HA—H

(RENER) BISE1 5% BIZE175% (E5))

RMB'000 RMB'000 RMB'000 RMB'000

ARETT ARETT ARETT ARETT

Property, plant and equipment ER NG 148,152 - (31,211) 116,941

Prepaid lease payments RS - - 31,581 31,581

Other net assets HiEEHE 65,302 = = 65,302

Total effects on assets and HEEREEH

liabilities EEye 213,454 = 370 213,824

Share capital R 50,000 - - 50,000

Retained profits RE A 93,157 = 370 93,527

Other reserves H A 62,044 = = 62,044

Minority interests DER RS - 8,253 = 8,253

Total effects on equity HRAERNERYE 205,201 8,253 370 213,824
Total effects on minority HOBRRER

interests BRYE 8,253 (8,253) - -
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements Ji % 4§ 3 Wt ik

3A. Summary of the Effects of the Changes in

Accounting Policies (continued)

The cumulative effects of the application of the new HKFRSs to the

Group’s equity on 1 January 2004 are summarised below:

3A. B EFTHERNTERE »

RAMEABYBENE —TTMFE-—F—HAK
SEBRARRNRFTZERDLT

As at
1 January As at
2004 1 January
(originally 2004
stated) (restated)
R-BEONE HKAS 1 HKAS 17 R=ZE@
—A—H EREE BEETE F£—H—8
(REANR) RIS RISE175% (E5)
RMB'000 RMB'000 RMB'000 RMB'000
ARETT ARET T ARETT ARETT
Share capital &N 50,000 = = 50,000
Retained profits REE A 55,454 = 240 55,694
Other reserves H A 53,060 = = 53,060
Minority interests PER RS - 5,739 - 5,739
Total effects on equity HEAERNERYE 158,514 5,739 240 164,493

The Group has not early applied the following new standards and
interpretations that have been issued but are not yet effective.
Except for the financial impact on adoption of HKAS 39 and HKFRS
4 (Amendments) “Financial guarantee contracts’, the directors of
the Company anticipate that the application of these Standards or
Interpretations will have no material impact on the financial

statements of the Group.The Group is not yet in a position to
reasonably estimate the impact on adoption of HKAS 39 and HKFRS

4 (Amendments).

REEY IR R IRA T 5280 1E AR
EA R RIRAE R G ERIE3R R E
AU ERELERIZEAR (EF]) [MBRZBA L]
P EIN AR R ESTRRRAZF LR
EERHAEEPHERR I GEEATE -AEE
R RSB RAE B S ERF395
REBMEHRELENFEASR (BFT) T E-

ERICRETROERAT —ZBRFFH



3A. Summary of the Effects of the Changes in

Accounting Policies (continued)
HKAS 1 (Amendment) Capital disclosures '

HKAS 19 (Amendment)
disclosures 2
HKAS 39 (Amendment)
transactions

Actuarial gains and losses, group plans and

Cash flow hedge accounting of forecast intragroup

HKAS 39 (Amendment)  The fair value option ?
HKAS 39 and HKFRS 4 Financial guarantee contracts 2
(Amendments)
HKFRS 6 Exploration for and evaluation of mineral
resources 2
HKFRS 7 Financial instruments: Disclosures '

HK (IFRIC) - INT 4
lease ?
HK (IFRIC) = INT 5

Determining whether an arrangement contains a

Rights to interests arising from decommissioning,

restoration and environmental rehabilitation

funds ?
HK (IFRIC) - INT 6

Liabilities arising from participating in a specific

market — waste electrical and electronic

equipment 3
HK(IFRIC) - INT 7

Applying the restatement approach under HKAS 29

Financial Reporting in Hyperinflationary

Economies*

> woN -

4. Significant Accounting Policies

Effective for annual periods beginning on or after 1 January 2007.
Effective for annual periods beginning on or after 1January 2006.
Effective for annual periods beginning on or after 1
Effective for annual periods beginning on or after 1 March 2006.

December 2005.

The consolidated financial statements have been prepared on the
historical cost basis except for certain financial instruments, which
are measured at fair values, as explained in the accounting policies

set out below.

The consolidated financial statements have been prepared in
accordance with HKFRSs. In addition, the consolidated financial
statements include applicable disclosures required by the Rules
Governing the Listing of Securities on the Growth Enterprise Market

of The Stock Exchange of Hong Kong Limited and by the Companies

Ordinance.
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements Ji % 4§ 3 Wt ik

Significant Accounting Policies (continued)

Basis of consolidation

The consolidated financial statements incorporate the financial
statements of the Company and its subsidiaries.

The results of subsidiaries acquired or disposed of during the year
are included in the consolidated income statement from the
effective date of acquisition or up to the effective date of disposal,
as appropriate.

Where necessary, adjustments are made to the financial statements
of subsidiaries to bring their accounting policies into line with those
used by other members of the Group.

All intra-group transactions, balances, income and expenses are
eliminated on consolidation.

Minority interests in the net assets of consolidated subsidiaries are
presented separately from the Group’s equity therein. Minority
interests in the net assets consist of the amount of those interests
at the date of the original business combination and the minority’s
share of changes in equity since the date of the combination.Losses
applicable to the minority in excess of the minority’s interest in the
subsidiary’s equity are allocated against the interests of the Group
except to the extent that the minority has a binding obligation and
is able to make an additional investment to cover the losses.

Goodwill
Goodwill arising on acquisitions prior to 1 January 2005

Goodwill arising on an acquisition of a subsidiary or an associate for
which the agreement date is before 1 January 2005 represents the
excess of the cost of acquisition over the Group's interest in the fair
value of the identifiable assets and liabilities of the relevant
subsidiary or associate at the date of acquisition.

For capitalised goodwill arising on acquisitions prior to 1 January
2005, the Group has discontinued amortisation from 1 January 2005
onwards,and such goodwill is tested for impairment annually, and
whenever there is an indication that the cash generating unit to
which the goodwill relates may be impaired (see the accounting
policy below).

4.

FESTTHE @
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SZEPMBRRBIEAR R REKEB AN
Ko

FRREB RSB AR XA EKED
AR MRS ERERN AR BB (RFER
ME) AR Ko
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—AREEKE AR EFTHR-

SERNRREMBEAR S BRI ERS
BTG IR AR A ST 85 o

LERRAMENERE B AR EEFEREAS
AR DFRZ5 DB RGN EEF
BERREREEBAH BRI MDA
RETE & BHARE A R s B 8- m D BUR R
PGB A Bl i) D BBIR FTE B IR IR A &
B D BBRAB RS I
RSN B A HE (SRR RIRR S o

[k
—EERF-A—-HAEREMELNE
*
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Significant Accounting Policies (continued)
Goodwill (continued)
Goodwill arising on acquisitions on or after 1 January 2005

Goodwill arising on an acquisition of a subsidiary or an associate for
which the agreement date is on or after 1 January 2005 represents
the excess of the cost of acquisition over the Group’s interest in the
fair value of the identifiable assets, liabilities and contingent liabilities
of the relevant subsidiary or associate at the date of acquisition.
Such goodwill is carried at cost less any accumulated impairment
losses.

Capitalised goodwill arising on an acquisition of a subsidiary is
presented separately in the balance sheet. Capitalised goodwiill
arising on an acquisition of an associate (which is accounted for
using the equity method) is included in the cost of the investment
of the relevant associate.

For the purposes of impairment testing, goodwill arising from an
acquisition is allocated to each of the relevant cash-generating units,
or groups of cash-generating units, that are expected to benefit
from the synergies of the acquisition. A cash-generating unit to
which goodwiill has been allocated is tested for impairment annually,
and whenever there is an indication that the unit may be impaired.
For goodwill arising on an acquisition in a financial year, the cash-
generating unit to which goodwill has been allocated is tested for
impairment before the end of that financial year. When the
recoverable amount of the cash-generating unit is less than the
carrying amount of the unit, the impairment loss is allocated to
reduce the carrying amount of any goodwill allocated to the unit
first,and then to the other assets of the unit pro rata on the basis of
the carrying amount of each asset in the unit. Any impairment loss
for goodwill is recognised directly in the income statement. An
impairment loss for goodwill is not reversed in subsequent periods.

On subsequent disposal of a subsidiary or an associate, the
attributable amount of goodwill capitalised is included in the
determination of the amount of profit or loss on disposal.
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements Ji % 4§ 3 Wt ik

Significant Accounting Policies (continued)

Interests in associates

The results and assets and liabilities of associates are incorporated
in these financial statements using the equity method of accounting.
Under the equity method, investments in associates are carried in
the consolidated balance sheet at cost as adjusted for post-
acquisition changes in the Group's share of the profit or loss and of
changes in equity of the associate, less any identified impairment
loss. When the Group's share of losses of an associate equals or
exceeds its interest in that associate (which includes any long-term
interests that, in substance, form part of the Group’s net investment
in the associate), the Group discontinues recognising its share of
further losses. An additional share of losses is provided for and a
liability is recognised only to the extent that the Group has incurred
legal or constructive obligations or made payments on behalf of
that associate.

Where a group entity transacts with an associate of the Group, profits
and losses are eliminated to the extent of the Group’s interest in the
relevant associate.

Revenue recognition
Sales of goods are recognised when goods are delivered and title
has passed.

Service income is recognised when services are provided.

Interest income from a financial asset is accrued on a time basis, by
reference to the principal outstanding and at the effective interest
rate applicable, which is the rate that exactly discounts the estimated
future cash receipts through the expected life of the financial asset
to that asset’s net carrying amount.

Property, plant and equipment

Property, plant and equipment, other than buildings under
construction, are stated at cost less subsequent accumulated
depreciation and accumulated impairment losses.

Depreciation is provided to write off the cost of items of property,
plant and equipment other than buildings under construction over
their estimated useful lives and after taking into account of their
estimated residual value, using the straight-line method.
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Significant Accounting Policies (continued)

Property, plant and equipment (continued)

When the leasehold land and buildings are in the course of
development for production, rental or for administrative purposes,
the leasehold land element is classified as a prepaid lease payment
and amortised over a straight-line basis over the lease term. During
the construction period, the amortisation charge provided for the
leasehold land is included as part of costs of buildings under
construction. Buildings under construction are carried at cost, less
any identified impairment losses. Depreciation of buildings
commences when they are available for use.

An item of property, plant and equipment is derecognised upon
disposal or when no future economic benefits are expected to arise
from the continued use of the asset. Any gain or loss arising on
derecognition of the asset (calculated as the difference between
the net disposal proceeds and the carrying amount of the item) is
included in the income statement in the year in which the item is
dereognised.

Leasing

Leases are classified as finance leases whenever the terms of the
lease transfer substantially all the risks and rewards of ownership to
the lessee. All other leases are classified as operating leases.

Rentals payable under operating leases are charged to profit or loss
on a straight-line basis over the term of the relevant lease. Benefits
received and receivable as an incentive to enter into an operating
lease are recognised as a reduction of rental expense over the lease
term on a straight-line basis.

Foreign currencies

In preparing the financial statements of each individual group entity,
transactions in currencies other than the functional currency of that
entity (foreign currencies) are recorded in its functional currency
(i.e.the currency of the primary economic environment in which
the entity operates) at the rates of exchanges prevailing on the dates
of the transactions. At each balance sheet date, monetary items
denominated in foreign currencies are retranslated at the rates
prevailing on the balance sheet date. Non-monetary items carried
at fair value that are denominated in foreign currencies are
retranslated at the rates prevailing on the date when the fair value
was determined. Non-monetary items that are measured in terms
of historical cost in a foreign currency are not retranslated.

Mingbo Yidong Electronic Company Linited  snoosl report 2005

ts o B5 iR W

Notes to the Consolidated Financial St:

FESHBER @

W BERRE

W E T MAEF IE B RAEAE HEKIT
B A% BEE LI o 5 ERAHEERK A
B AR T BRI - 2 AR AR & Tt R B R
BB ATEREFTH I D A FERIE TR
AR B BB EE B AR AEF R A A
FrFRET E T E-

W BB RREREEXER R RIFEERT
FERUSEBN SRR R R IR EEME
Rl ER SR (R EMSFORF AR iR
EEMNZEE) FTARIEHERFENKER

HE

RBARBIRAS A RNBRE D AR KL &R
BETAHEANELY DIEREBRD -AEE
A RFIERERAQ-

RIBLE AR N HE SN E AR @
HIE 1R aRARHIRR - BLAT R M E Y e B Mk
B A 2545 PA B AR IR A BRRE R B AH £ 5 ST HOR

e

St

AR ELE R B B B A TS R By A X B R8T
REEWAINNER (ONE) SHENRZEXHE
BRERUEEER (BB 2 e BL
BERANER) AR-RNEBFEER INEGHE
M ERIR B I9REE B mEREME R AT
BEARTAINEH ERIFERIBRIREEAT
BE AMEREHIRE R RAANEE
MIFERIRE AT EHIRE-



Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements Ji % 4§ 3 Wt ik

Significant Accounting Policies (continued)

Foreign currencies (continued)

Exchange differences arising on the settlement of monetary items,
and on the translation of monetary items, are recognised in profit
or loss in the period in which they arise, except for exchange
differences arising on a monetary item that forms part of the Group’s
net investment in a foreign operation, in which case, such exchange
differences are recognised in equity in the consolidated financials
statements. Exchange differences arising on the retranslation of non-
monetary items carried at fair value are included in profit or loss for
the period except for differences arising on the retranslation of non-
monetary items in respect of which gains and losses are recognised
directly in equity, in which cases, the exchange differences are also
recognised directly in equity.

For the purposes of presenting the consolidated financial
statements, the assets and liabilities of the Group’'s foreign operations
are translated into the presentation currency of the Company (i.e.
RMB) at the rate of exchange prevailing at the balance sheet date,
and their income and expenses are translated at the average
exchange rates for the year, unless exchange rates fluctuate
significantly during the period, in which case, the exchange rates
prevailing at the dates of transactions are used.Exchange differences
arising, if any, are recognised as a separate component of equity
(the translation reserve). Such exchange differences are recognised
in profit or loss in the period in which the foreign operation is
disposed of.

Borrowing costs
All' borrowing costs are recognised as and included in finance costs
in the income statement in the period in which they are incurred.

Government grants

Government grants are recognised as income over the periods
necessary to match them with the related costs. Grants related to
depreciable assets are presented as deferred income and are
released to income over the useful lives of the assets. Grants related
to expense items are recognised in the same period as those
expenses are charged in the income statement and are reported
separately as other income.

Retirement benefits costs

Payments to state-managed retirement benefits schemes and the
Mandatory Provident Fund Scheme are charged as an expense as
they fall due.
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Significant Accounting Policies (continued)

Taxation

Income tax expense represents the sum of the tax currently payable
and deferred tax.

The tax currently payable is based on taxable profit for the year.
Taxable profit differs from net profit as reported in the income
statement because it excludes items of income or expense that are
taxable or deductible in other years,and it further excludes income
statement items that are never taxable or deductible. The Group's
liability for current tax is calculated using tax rates that have been
enacted or substantively enacted by the balance sheet date

Deferred tax is recognised on differences between the carrying
amounts of assets and liabilities in the consolidated financial
statements and the corresponding tax bases used in the
computation of taxable profit, and is accounted for using the
balance sheet liability method. Deferred tax liabilities are generally
recognised for all taxable temporary differences and deferred tax
assets are recognised to the extent that it is probable that taxable
profits will be available against which deductible temporary
differences can be utilised. Such assets and liabilities are not
recognised if the temporary difference arises from goodwill or from
the initial recognition (other than in a business combination) of other
assets and liabilities in a transaction that affects neither the taxable
profit nor the accounting profit.

Deferred tax liabilities are recognised for taxable temporary
differences arising on investments in subsidiaries and associates,
except where the Group is able to control the reversal of the
temporary difference and it is probable that the temporary
difference will not reverse in the foreseeable future.

The carrying amount of deferred tax assets is reviewed at each
balance sheet date and reduced to the extent that it is no longer
probable that sufficient taxable profits will be available to allow all
or part of the asset to be recovered.

Deferred tax is calculated at the tax rates that are expected to apply
in the period when the liability is settled or the asset is realised.
Deferred tax is charged or credited to the income statement, except
when it relates to items charged or credited directly to equity, in
which case the deferred tax is also dealt with in equity.
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Significant Accounting Policies (continued)

Research and development expenditures

Expenditure on research activities is recognised as an expense in
the period in which it is incurred.

Inventories
Inventories are stated at the lower of cost and net realisable value.
Cost is calculated using the weighted average method.

Financial instruments

Financial assets and financial liabilities are recognised on the balance
sheet when a group entity becomes a party to the contractual
provisions of the instruments. Financial assets and financial liabilities
are initially measured at fair value. Transaction costs that are directly
attributable to the acquisition or issue of financial assets and financial
liabilities (other than financial assets and financial liabilities at fair
value through profit or loss) are added to or deducted from the fair
value of the financial assets or financial liabilities, as appropriate, on
initial recognition. Transaction costs directly attributable to the
acquisition of financial assets or financial liabilities at fair value
through profit or loss are recognised immediately in profit or loss.

Financial assets

The Group’s financial assets comprise as loans and receivables. All
regular way purchases or sales of financial assets are recognised
and derecognised on a trade date basis. Regular way purchases or
sales are purchases or sales of financial assets that require delivery
of assets within the time frame established by regulation or
convention in the marketplace. The accounting policy adopted in
respect of financial assets is set out below.
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Significant Accounting Policies (continued)

Financial instruments (continued)

Financial assets (continued)

Loans and receivables

Loans and receivables are non-derivative financial assets with fixed
or determinable payments that are not quoted in an active market.
At each balance sheet date subsequent to initial recognition, loans
and receivables (including trade and bills receivables, deposits and
other receivables, amounts due from a shareholder/minority
shareholders/directors/associates/related companies) are carried at
amortised cost using the effective interest method, less any
identified impairment losses. An impairment loss is recognised in
profit or loss when there is objective evidence that the asset is
impaired, and is measured as the difference between the assets’
carrying amount and the present value of the estimated future cash
flows discounted at the original effective interest rate. Impairment
losses are reversed in subsequent periods when an increase in the
asset’s recoverable amount can be related objectively to an event
occurring after the impairment was recognised, subject to a
restriction that the carrying amount of the asset at the date the
impairment is reversed does not exceed what the amortised cost
would have been had the impairment not been recognised.

Financial liabilities and equity

Financial liabilities and equity instruments issued by a group entity
are classified according to the substance of the contractual
arrangements entered into and the definitions of a financial liability
and an equity instrument. An equity instrument is any contract that
evidences a residual interest in the assets of the Group after
deducting all of its liabilities.

The Group’s financial liabilities comprise other financial liabilities.
The accounting policies adopted in respect of financial liabilities
and equity instruments are set out below.

Other financial liabilities

Other financial liabilities including trade and bills payables, other
payables, amounts due to a shareholder/minority shareholders/
directors, dividend payable, tax payable and bank borrowings are
subsequently measured at amortised cost, using the effective
interest method.

Equity instruments
Equity instruments issued by the Company are recorded as the
proceeds received, net of direct issue costs.
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Significant Accounting Policies (continued)

Financial instruments (continued)

Derecognition

Financial assets are derecognised when the rights to receive cash
flows from the assets expire or the financial assets are transferred
and the Group has transferred substantially all the risks and rewards
of ownership of the financial assets. On derecognition of a financial
asset, the difference between the asset’s carrying amount and the
sum of the consideration received and the cumulative gain or loss
that had been recognised directly in equity is recognised in profit
or loss.

For financial liabilities, they are removed from the Group's balance
sheet when the obligation specified in the relevant contract is
discharged, cancelled or expires. The difference between the
carrying amount of the financial liability derecognised and the
consideration received or receivable is recognised in profit or loss.

Impairment losses (other than goodwill - see the
accounting policies in respect of goodwill above)

At each balance sheet date, the Group reviews the carrying amounts
of its tangible and intangible assets to determine whether there is
any indication that those assets have suffered an impairment loss. If
the recoverable amount of an asset is estimated to be less than its
carrying amount, the carrying amount of the asset is reduced to its
recoverable amount.An impairment loss is recognised as an expense
immediately.

Where an impairment loss subsequently reverses, the carrying
amount of the asset is increased to the revised estimate of its
recoverable amount, but so that the increased carrying amount does
not exceed the carrying amount that would have been determined
had no impairment loss been recognised for the asset in prior years.
A reversal of an impairment loss is recognised as income
immediately.
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Critical Accounting Judgements and Key Sources of
Estimation Uncertainty

In the process of applying the entity’s accounting policies which
are described in Note 4, management has made the following
judgement that have significant effect on the amounts recognised
in the financial statements. The key assumptions concerning the
future, and other key sources of estimation uncertainty at the
balance sheet date, that have a significant risk of causing a material
adjustment to the carrying amounts of assets and liabilities within
the next financial year, are also discussed below.

Depreciation and Amortisation

The Group’s net book value of property, plant and equipment as at
31 December 2005 was approximately RMB217 million.The Group
depreciates the property, plant and machinery on a straight line
method over their estimated useful lives and after taking into
account of their estimated residual value, at the rates 3.33% to 20%
per annum, commencing from the date the property, plant and
equipment is placed into use.The estimated useful lives and dates
that the Group places the property, plant and equipment into use
reflect the directors’estimate of the periods that the Group intends
to derive future economic benefits from the use of the Group's
property, plant and equipment.

Allowances for bad and doubtful receivables

The policy for allowance for bad and doubtful receivables of the
Group is based on the evaluation of collectability and recoverable
amount of the receivables and on management’s judgement. A
considerable amount of judgement is required in assessing the
ultimate realisation of these receivables, including the current
creditworthiness and the past collection history of each customer.
If the financial conditions of customers of the Group were to
deteriorate, resulting in an impairment of their ability to make
payments, additional allowances may be required. As a result, an
additional allowance of RMB3,487,000 has been recognised in the
current year.
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Critical Accounting Judgements and Key Sources of
Estimation Uncertainty (continued)

Write-down of obsolete and slow-moving inventories
The management reviews an aging analysis at each balance sheet
date, and makes allowances for obsolete and slow-moving
inventories items identified that are no longer suitable for use in
production.The management estimates the net realisable value for
such finished goods, work in progress and raw materials primarily
on the latest invoice prices and current market conditions.The Group
carries out an inventory review on a product-by-product basis at
each balance sheet date and makes allowances for obsolete and
slow-moving items. As a result, an additional allowance of
RMB5,095,000 have been recognized in the current year.

Estimated impairment of goodwill

Determining whether goodwill is impaired requires an estimation
of the value in use of the cash generating units to which goodwill
has been allocated.The value in use calculation requires the Group
to estimate the future cash flows expected to arise from the cash-
generating unit and a suitable discount rate in order to calculate
the present value. As at 31 December 2005, the carrying amount of
goodwill is zero as all of the unamortised goodwill has been fully
impaired. Details are disclosed in Notes 17 and 18.

Income taxes

As at 31 December 2005, a deferred tax asset of approximately
RMB3,320,000 in relation to deductible temporary differences has
been recognised in the Group's balance sheet. The realisability of
the deferred tax asset mainly depends on whether sufficient future
profits or taxable temporary differences will be available in the future.
In case where the actual future profits generated are less than
expected, a material reversal of deferred tax assets may arise, which
would be recognised in the income statement for the period in
which such a reversal takes place.
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Mingbo Yidong Electronic Companyg Limited

Financial Risk Management Objectives and Policies
The Group's major financial instruments include trade and bills
receivables, other receivables, trade and bills payables, other
payables and bank borrowings. Details of these financial instruments
are disclosed in respective notes. The risks associated with these
financial instruments and the policies on how to mitigate these risks
are set out below.The management manages and monitors these
exposures to ensure appropriate measures are implemented on a
timely and effective manner.

Liquidity risk

The Group had net current liabilities of RMB42,467,000 as at 31
December 2005. Therefore the Group is exposed to liquidity risk.
The management manages this exposure by maintaining the
operating profits, obtaining sufficient banking facilities and renewal
of existing bank loans.

Currency risk
Several subsidiaries of the Company have foreign currency sales,
which expose the Group to foreign currency risk.

Certain trade receivables and borrowings of the Group are
denominated in foreign currencies. The Group currently does not
have a foreign currency hedging policy. However, the management
monitors foreign exchange exposure and will consider hedging
significant foreign currency exposure should the need arise.

Fair value interest rate risk

The Group is exposed to fair value interest rate risk through the
impact of rate changes on interest bearing bank borrowings at fixed
rates. The interest rate and terms of repayment of bank borrowings
of the Group are disclosed in Note 32.The Group currently does not
have an interest rate hedging policy. However, the management
monitors interest rate change exposure and will consider hedging
significant interest rate change exposure should the need arised.

Credit risk

The Group's maximum exposure to credit risk in the event of the
counterparties'failure to perform their obligations as at 31 December
2005 in relation to each class of recognised financial assets is the
carrying amount of those assets as stated in the consolidated
balance sheet.In order to minimise the credit risk, the management
of the Group has delegated a team responsible for determination
of credit limits, credit approvals and other monitoring procedures
to ensure that follow-up action is taken to recover overdue debts.
In addition, the Group reviews the recoverable amount of each
individual trade debt at each balance sheet date to ensure that
adequate impairment losses are made for irrecoverable amounts.
In this regard, the directors of the Company consider that the Group's
credit risk is significantly reduced.
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6. Financial Risk Management Objectives and Policies 6. EfI§EMEIEEEZRBE @

(continued)
Credit risk (continued) EERE @
The Group has no significant concentration of credit risk, with AEEMEERRY N SEETR BRERERD A
exposure spread over a number of counterparties and customers. REERGHFREP-

7. Revenue 7. W&
Revenue represents the amounts received and receivable for goods WaREFAAEEMIINAT P HEERNBER
sold by the Group to outside customers, less returns and trade KW SRR E R E Sl

discounts, during the year.

An analysis of the Group's revenue is as follows: REER W AT :

2005 2004
—EZRF ZETNF
RMB’000 RMB'000
AR¥T T ARBT T

Revenue =
Sales of controller systems for HEHEERENETRm
consumer electrical and PEHIEE R 5T
electronic appliances 176,690
Sales of controller systems for mobile HERBEFEHIBRRER K
phones and income from assembly ERREBEFALA
of mobile phones 390,560 317,433
446,182 494,123
Other income Hug A
Government grants received recognised B HER AU A B B FF
as income (Note 33) wHEe (A77E33) 856 2,728
Bank interest income RITH WA 660 1,128
Processing fee income MIBWA 27,442 13,796
Gain on disposal of property, plant HEWE BRE R r
and equipment - 335
Others At 1,338 1327
30,296 19,314
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8. Business and Geographical Segments 8. FEMKKM uu’\-‘
(a) Business segments (a) ¥E¥KH
For management purposes, the Group is currently organised mE Ir%ﬁﬁ AR BB AR (EEE S
into two operating divisions, namely, sales of controller P9 BNSHE /ﬁgﬁ‘“&a@?ﬁﬁ mn A4 i) 8%
systems for consumer electrical and electronic appliances and R A RHERBEFEHIR ARG RE
sales of controller systems for mobile phones and income from B EFRWA -ZERPIAAEERZ
assembly of mobile phones. These divisions are the basis on WEEDHERIAELE

which the Group reports its primary segment information.

Segment information about these businesses is presented ZEEBHDMBERAT:
below:
For the year ended 31 December 2005 BE-ZZRF+-A=+t—HLEFE
Sales of
controller
Sales of systems
controller for mobile

systems phones and

for consumer  income from

electrical and assembly of

electronic mobile phones

appliances SHERBER

HEHEERR EHRARR
ETARN  EHBFHEFE  Unallocated  Consolidated
BHBERR BB ROE o)
RMB’000 RMB’000 RMB’000 RMB’000
ARBET T ARHET T ARETT ARETT

Revenue ezs 55,622 390,560 446,182
Segment results DEER 2,909 46,636 49,545
Unallocated revenue PVl G 2,262
Unallocated corporate RO ERS

expenses (24,810)
Finance costs BE KA (10,786)
Share of results of associates  FE{GH &1 R4 (128)
Profit before tax BR A AT A 16,083
Income tax expenses e Bl (12,032)
Profit for the year F N 4,051
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8. Business and Geographical Segments (continued) 8. EBRMEDEL @@
(a) Business segments (continued) (a) EBDI @
For the year ended 31 December 2005 (continued) BE—_EERSE+=-A=+—HLEEE
(%)
Sales of
controller
Sales of systems
controller for mobile
systems phones and
for consumer  income from
electrical and assembly of
electronic mobile phones
appliances SHERBET
HEHEERR EHERER
BETHAGRN RBRRDER Unallocated  Consolidated
IR RL L ON RO B o
RMB’000 RMB'000 RMB'000 RMB’000
ARMT T ARMT T AR¥T T AR¥TF T
At 31 December 2005 —TERF+A=1—H
BALANCE SHEET ﬁgﬁ{iﬁ
ASSETS BE
Consolidated total assets REBELE 104,789 390,274 196,337 691,400
LIABILITIES =L
Consolidated total liabilities 434 B &A% 10,063 235,128 235,694 480,885
OTHER INFORMATION HipEs
Capital additions EINER 35,548 37,115 41,855 114,518
Depreciation e 1,473 11,884 718 14,075
Impairment loss on goodwil — EUEEHE A B MEER
arising on acquisition BRI EEE
of subsidiaries 186 2,991 3,177
Impairment loss on goodwill  FIUEEEE & A Bl E £/
arising on acquisition PEEREBE
of associates - - 259 259
Impairment loss on amount  JEUEsE &1\ Bl K08
due from associates REEE - - 1,374 1,374
Impairment loss on amount  fER A ERRER 08
due from minority REEE
shareholders - 237 - 237
Loss on disposal of property, HEWE HE K&
plant and equipment MEE 40 3 43
Impairment loss in respect  JEUNE FBRFR 2 e KM
of trade receivables, FERER R EE1E
deposits and other
receivables 1,061 - 2,426 3,487
Write-down of inventories WRFEE 5,095 - - 5,095
Amortisation of prepaid lease  #SHTENFRE K
payment 24 196 95 315
BERIERETROERAT —ZZRFEER



For the year ended 31 December 2004

8. Business and Geographical Segments (continued) 8.
(@) Business segments (continued)

Notes to the Co
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EBRRED I @

(a) EXEDEH @

BE_ZETNF+_-_A=+—HLFE

Sales of
controller
Sales of systems
controller for mobile
systems phones and
for consumer income from
electrical and assembly of
electronic ~ mobile phones
appliances  IHEREEE
HEHBERK TSRS R
BFRAMA  E@nEEE Unallocated Consolidated
P 88 R4t EHA RO Ra
RMB'000 RMB'000 RMB'000 RMB'000
ARETT ARETTT ARETT ARETT
Revenue Wz 176,690 317,433 494,123
Segment results DR 64,615 42,027 106,642
Unallocated revenue RO B 11,812
Unallocated corporate AOEEERST
expenses (31,538)
Finance costs BE KA (4,567)
Share of results FEIEBE & AR EE
of associates (33)
Profit before tax BB A A 82,316
Income tax expenses Frisfifs (27,176)
Profit for the year E R A 55,140

Mingbo Yidong Electronic Companyg Limited
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8. Business and Geographical Segments (continved) 8. EXKRIMEDEL
(a) Business segments (continued) (a) EXEDEH @
For the year ended 31 December 2004 (continued) BZ-—ZTNF+-_A=1+—HIFE®
Sales of
controller
Sales of systems
controller for mobile
systems phones and
for consumer income from
electrical and assembly of

electronic ~ mobile phones
appliances  HERBEE
HEHEERR HEHSEERK

BETAmMN ERRBESD Unallocated Consolidated
22 R L A KAEE FoRe)
RMB'000 RMB'000 RMB'000 RMB'000

ARETT ARETT ARETT ARETT

At 31 December 2004 RZZTEWE
+=—A=+—-H
BALANCE SHEET EEAER
ASSETS BE
Consolidated total assets meEERE 82,258 258,058 112,055 452,371
Interests in associates NG 387
452,758

LIABILITIES =L
Consolidated total liabilities 454 B E42% 58,701 83,202 97,031 238,934
OTHER INFORMATION Hing
Capital additions EINER 5,300 10,307 4636 20,243
Depreciation nE 3,009 8,819 378 12,206
Amortisation of goodwill EHEEKE T AT

arising from acquisition of: ALK EE:

subsidiaries MEAT 256 395 - 651

associates A= UNG| - - 6 6
Impairment loss on HIEERT B AR mEES

goodwill arising from RS EREEE

acquisition of subsidiaries - - 138 138
Gain on disposal of HEME BER

property, plant and A W

equipment = = 335 335
Impairment loss in respect  FEUNE FBRFK & e KM

of trade receivables, FEUBR TR B B 1R

deposits and other

receivables 1,853 - - 1,853
Write-down of inventories WoRFE 56 - - 56
Amortisation of prepaid BHANEER

lease payment 75 122 86 283

ERICRETROERAT —ZBRFFH
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8. Business and Geographical Segments (continued)

(b) Geographical segments

The Group's sales of controller systems for consumer electrical and

electronic appliances and controller systems for mobile phones and

income from assembly of mobile phones are located in the PRC

and Hong Kong.

The following table provides an analysis of the Group’s revenue by

geographical market, irrespective of the origin of the goods/services.

Bl 2

¥BRED o

(b) HESDIP
AEEHEEEBEERNETHRMIETIERER
AR SHE R E EIEHIE 2R LR E A
EBMRPRE RSB

THEI A KB R R 58 5k E DT (1
e IR AR -

The PRC, excluding Hong Kong
Hong Kong

Taiwan

Others

TR TNEEEE
N

et
=/s

HAt

2005 2004
—ETRF ZETPF
RMB’000 RMB'000
AR¥T T ARETT
253,489 426,023
172,825 68,100
18,484 -
1,384 -
446,182 494,123

An analysis of the carrying amount of segment assets,and additions

to property, plant and equipment, by geographical area in which

the assets are located has not been presented as they are

substantially located in the PRC.

9. FINANCE COSTS

HRDHEEARYE BERRERE T BN
AR B S AR H AT R 2 51 B BRRE E

ﬁ]\

=
=

o

Interest on:

Bank and other borrowings wholly
repayable within five years

Obligations under a finance lease

THEE RS :
BRAEFREHEED

RITREMEE
B HE AR

BB AR
2005 2004
—sens -t
RMB’000 RMB'000
LSS ARETE
4,549
18
4,567

Mingbo Yidong Electronic Companyg Linited
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10. PROFIT BEFORE TAX 10. BRFIFIEF
2005 2004
—ZTEF —ETEF
RMB’000 RMB'000
AR%TT ARETT
(restated)
(£31))
Profit before tax has been arrived at BREBIADEFE 0k GTA) ¢
after charging (crediting):
Staff costs, including directors’ BIXRA (BEEZHE)
remuneration (Note 12(a)): (BzE12@)) :
— Salaries, wages and other benefits —%e TE KRBT 21,858 16,800
— Retirement benefit scheme —RNEFIET B
contributions 972 807
Total staff costs 488 TR 22,830 17,607
Auditors remuneration Gl e 1,366 853
Cost of inventories recognised as an BRER AR HEERAR
expense 382,869 369,374
Depreciation of property, M RE KRBT E
plant and equipment 14,075 12,206
Amortisation of prepaid lease payments  #STEFAER 757 415
Less: Amount capitalised in buildings AR EREFTEAN ST
under construction (132)
Amortisation of goodwill arising from BHEREWENB AR mEENEE
acquisition of subsidiaries 651
Amortisation of goodwill arising from BB S AR mEENEE
acquisition of associates 6
Total depreciation and amortisation TEREHERE 14,390 13,146
Net foreign exchange losses HNGE 5 18 ) F RE 43 378
Research and development costs 75 R B EE R A 2,269 1,051
Loss (gain) on disposal of property, HEME - BRE K EREE (k)
plant and equipment 43 (335)
Impairment loss on goodwill arising from  FIUKEEHIE A ] M E £ M s ERER R
acquisition of subsidiaries 138
Impairment loss on goodwill arising from PR BB & A 7] M & A HO s BB B 1B
acquisition of associates -
Impairment loss recognised in respect of ~ EWE ZEF - HE& K
trade receivables, deposits and H b fE I BR RUR B 518
other receivables 1,853
Impairment loss on amounts due FE RS & R RSB RE RS 18
from associates -
Impairment loss on amounts due from fEUR D ER R SRR ARS8
minority shareholders -
Write-down of inventories MiHTE 56
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11. INCOME TAX EXPENSES 11. FIEHAX

2005 2004
—Seas N
RMB’000 RMB'000
INSEE ARETR

Current tax: BNEARIA -
~ PRC income tax —RREIFR{S R 14,604 30,567
— Under(over)provision in prior years —BAFENE (B5) BE 195 (5,895)
14,799 24,672
Deferred tax (Note 20) IEFERIA (FiEE20) (2,767) 2,504
12,032 27,176
No provision for Hong Kong Profits Tax has been made as the Group HRAEERZMEFEEE BB RIEES:
incurred tax losses in Hong Kong for both years. BT SR B A TS B
PRC income tax is calculated at 33% of the estimated taxable profit B E R TR B R ET S AR Z M B FE
in accordance with the income tax law in the PRC for both years. A B filr i FE AR I AT K 33%5T H - — AR
subsidiary operating in the PRC is entitled to a tax exemption for LEMHBARZA BEERAFALR BEMFER
two years commencing from its first profit-making year, followed TR R E e = FEF50%F BB HR %

by a 50% reduction in the PRC income tax for three years.
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11. INCOME TAX EXPENSES (continued) 1. FiEHiAxx @

The income tax expenses for the year can be reconciled to the profit
before tax per the income statement as follows:

FAPTS B F S B U ER 3R P51 BR T A& 1 60 4

fRaAR:

2005 2004
—zens QLI
RMB’000 RMB’000
AR%T T ARETT
(restated)
(&%)
Profit before tax BRS¢ R & A 16,083 82,316
Tax at the domestic income BN FTSH 1 2 33%
tax rate of 33% STEMTIE 27,164
Tax effect of share of results of associates  FE{EEE A RIZEE NS £ 11
Tax effect of expenses that are not a1 & e R A A9 A AT H08
deductible in determining taxable profit IS5 2 3,638
Tax effect of income that are not taxable in 515 & R B¢ 7 85 69 B 2 R 5
determining taxable profit WA IS & =
Tax effect of tax losses not recognised RERB B ENR G E 373
Tax effect of deductible temporary RERA NG EBOT G E
differences not recognised -
Recognition of deductible temporary HERBERERN AT NP R Z8
differences previously not recognised (553)
Tax effect of tax exemptions granted BENSE NG E (1)
Income tax on concessionary rate REBEVEAENFED =
Effect of different tax rates of subsidiaries  #£/° Bl E b RARER & EHY
operating in different jurisdictions LE)EEPNG RN E S =%
in the PRC (note) (PRE) 2,718 2,449
Under(over) provision in respect of BEFETE (BE) #E
prior years 195 (5,895)
Others HAth 199 =
Income tax expenses for the year RNEFIFHFRX 12,032 27,176

Note: Enterprise income tax for certain PRC subsidiaries are calculated based on
the deemed taxable income at the applicable tax rate.

Bt : LR B B8 & RIRO 1 ST 1S DR IR AR EE AR

BB R EFTE

FRIERETROBRATF

—ETREER



EMOLUMENTS

(a) Directors’emoluments
The emoluments paid or payable to each of the 8 (2004:9)

12. DIRECTORS’, SUPERVISORS’ AND EMPLOYEES’

Notes to the Co

lidated Financial St

ts o B5 iR W

(a) E=M

12. ES -EERESMWNE

&

ENSENsE (CTEF 9R) EFH

directors were as follows: B 20T :
Wang Liu Chen Wang Tang Ding Mok
Ya Xiao Zheng Pei Li Zhen Gang  WaiMan Total
2005 Qun Chun Tu Zhang Ming Ming Yi Derek 2005
EE3F Ing s Rt IRE 3 it THA -1 @t
RMB'000  RMB'000  RMB'000  RMB'000  RMB'000  RMB'000  RMB'000  RMB'000  RMB'000
ARETR ARETR ARBTR ARETn ARETn ARETR ARETR ARBTR ARETR
Fees ik - - - - - - - - -
Other emoluments Htoi e
Salaries and other benefits ie RAtR 325 585 - n - - - 53 1,035
Retirement benefit RINEH
scheme contributions HENE - - - 14 - - = s 14
Total emoluments eas 325 585 - 86 - - - 53 1,049
Wang Liu Chen Wang Tang Ding Lam Mok
Ya Kiao Zheng Pei Li Zhen Gang Ming ~ WaiMan Total
2004 Qun Chun Tu Zhang Ming Ming Yi Yun Derek 2004
“EEME I ¥BE  RI: iz ZH ERH THE  WHE EER &
RVMBOO  RMBOOO  RMB000  RMB000  RMB'000  RMBO00  RMB000  RMBOO0  RMB0O0  RMB'000
ARETT ARETT ARETR ARETT ARETT ARETT ARETT ARETR ARETR ARETH
Fees ik = = = = = = = = = =
Other emoluments Htoi e
Salaries and other benefits FEREMER 300 74 - 8 - - - = = 114
Retirement benefit RINEH
scheme contributions HEIE - - 16 - - - - - 16
Total emoluments Mehs 300 74 - % - - - - - 1,140

No director waived any emoluments for years ended 31
December 2005 and 2004.

Mingbo Yidong Electronic Companyg Limited

annusl report 2005
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12. DIRECTORS’, SUPERVISORS" AND EMPLOYEES" 12.

EMOLUMENTS (continued)

(b) Supervisors’emoluments
The emoluments paid or payable to each of the 3 (2004: 3)
supervisors were as follows:

EE EEREESMNE @

(b) EEMS
B (CRENF:38) B
ESURE

Total
2005 Zhang 2005
—EEREF Xing Jiang Chen Qian Wang Ying —EERE
RET BR £ | @st
RMB’000 RMB'000 RMB'000 RMB’000
ARETR ARETR AR®T R AR®T R
Fees ok
Other emoluments Hivi e
Salaries and other benefits & RE A& - - 64 64
Retirement benefit scheme  RIKEFIEHEIER
contributions - - 13 13
Total emoluments B < 4258 - - 77 77
Total
2004 Zhang 2004
—EETE Xing Jiang Chen Qian Wang Ying —EEE
SR PR IH st
RMB'000 RMB'000 RMB'000 RMB'000
ARBEFT ARBEFT ARBTT ARBTIT
Fees Be
Other emoluments Hivi e
Salaries and other benefits & REAbEF - - 27 27
Retirement benefit scheme  RIKEFIEHEIE
contributions - - 5 5
Total emoluments B < 4258 - - 32 32

No supervisor waived any emoluments for years ended 31
December 2005 and 2004.

BE_TTRAFR_TTNF+ -_A=1+—H
FEEIEEENEN S
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12. DIRECTORS’, SUPERVISORS’ AND EMPLOYEES’' 12. EE -EENEEME »

EMOLUMENTS (continued)

(c) Employees’ emoluments (c)
Of the five individuals with the highest emolument in the
Group, two (2004: two) were directors of the Company whose
emoluments are included in Note 12(a) above. The
emoluments of the remaining three (2004: three) individuals
were as follows:

EEME

EASEREGERTALH ME (2T
NE:RE) BARARES HMEE &R
EXHisE120) c 2 N =R (T E: =
B) NTEBE AT

2005 2004
—ETRF ZETNF
RMB’000 RMB'000
ARET T AREFTT

Salaries and other benefits e REMER
Retirement benefit scheme RIREHETEIEFR

contributions

631 785

15 18

Their emoluments were within the following band: B EE T

Number of employees

EEHE
2004
—TTE
HKS equivalent BITEE
Nil to 1,000,000 Z£ 21,000,000 3
13. DIVIDENDS 13. RE
2005 2004
—EBRF —TTEF
RMB’000 RMB'000
AR¥T T AREBFIT
Interim dividend paid/payable — Bt R AR B —
RMBO.7 cent (2004: RMBO.7 cent) BRARKTS
per share (ZZTmE: AR®07H) 3,500
Final dividend proposed — Nil FORARAARR S — &
(2004: RMB1.2 cents) per share (ZZTME  FRARE129) 6,000
9,500
The directors do not recommend the payment of final dividend for EEWTERREE—_STRF T _A=1—
the year ended 31 December 2005. HIEFEIRMNREBARE

Mingbo Yidong Electronic Company Linited  snoosl report 2005
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14. EARNINGS PER SHARE 14. BRER
The calculation of the basic earnings per share is based on the profit BIREARZBNTIRIBEFNRRRIRERA AR
for the year attributable to equity holders of the Company of s FAR#7,241,00070 (Z2Z0E: AR
RMB7,241,000 (2004: RMB56,317,000) and 500,000,000 shares (2004: 56,317,0007T) K& & A E 21T 7500,000,0008%
500,000,000 shares) in issue during the year. (ZZZ P4 :500,000,0008%) 5T & -
No diluted earnings per share has been presented because the FRRZN A B 52 W {8 [ I 4 B A B B TRR D
Company has no potential ordinary shares in issue for both years. BT 8 2 51| GRS & A o
The following table summarises the impact on basic earnings per TERBEARSI)I8 B SEREARBNHFE:

share as a result of:

Impact on basic
earnings per share

HEREXBINTE

2005 2004

—EEHF —ETNF

RMB cents RMB cents

AR¥ S AR S

Figures before adjustments BRI T 1.28 1124

Adjustments arising from changes inthe  Fi#E3 M3AFTALE Bk

accounting policies SETECRREL TR

described in Notes 3 and 3A 0.02

Restated F7 1126

ERICRETROERAT —ZBRFFH



15.

Mingbo Yidong Electronic Companyg Limited

PROPERTY, PLANT AND EQUIPMENT

Notes to the Cc

1id

d Financial St

15. ME-BENRKE

ts o B5 iR W

Computer Buildings
and office under
Buildings Plantand equipment Motor construction
inthePRC  machinery ER vehicles  inthe PRC Total
HEEF BERESE BHAERE AE nEETF Bt
RMB'000 RMB'000 RMB'000 RMB'000 RMB'000 RMB'000
ARBTT ARBTT ARETT ARt ARETT ARETT
COST B
At 1 January 2004 R-TZTMF
—A—A
- As originally stated — RIE5ER 36,023 91,282 2,553 3,197 53 133,108
— Reclassified to prepaid —EfEZE
lease payments BREER (12377) - - - = (12377)
- As restated — 55l 23,646 91,282 2,553 3,197 53 120,731
Acquired on acquisition PRUREE R B A Rl
of subsidiaries BA = 615 321 - = 936
Additions NE 27 15,140 1,229 2,141 1,706 20,243
Disposals HE - (572) (136) (904) - (1,612)
At 31 December 2004 and RZTZME
1 January 2005 +=A=+-B8k
—ZThE—-A—H 23,673 106,465 3967 4434 1,759 140,298
Additions AE 1,971 1439 1444 422 109,242 114518
Disposals HeE - - (131) = = (131)
At 31 December 2005 R_ZTRF
+-A=+—H 25,644 107,904 5,280 4856 111,001 254,685
ACCUMULATED DEPRECIATION §‘“Hﬁ§
At 1 January 2004 R-TZTMF—HA—H
~ As originally stated ~B55IE 2305 8467 567 921 - 12,260
— Reclassified to prepaid lease ~ —EHHEZE
payments ERAER (758) - - - = (758)
- As restated -7 1,547 8,467 567 921 - 11,502
Charge for the year REEHRE 868 10,175 605 558 = 12,206
Fliminated on disposals HE RS = (26) (35) (290) = (351)
At 31 December 2004 and RZTZME
1 January 2005 ﬂ'fﬂf‘l‘ AR
“ZThE—-A—H 2415 18616 1,137 1,189 - 23,357
Charge for the year REEEB 916 10,257 2352 550 = 14,075
Eliminated on disposals HE RS - - (52) - = (52)
At 31 December 2005 —TTRE
ﬂ’—ﬂ_‘f H 3,331 28,873 3437 1,739 - 37,380
CARRYING VALUES BREE
At 31 December 2005 RZZTRE
+=A=1-~H 2313 79,031 1843 3117 111,001 217,305
At 31 December 2004 —ZTME
ﬂ’—ﬂ_ﬁ‘ H 21,258 87,849 2,830 3,245 1,759 116,941

annusl report 2005
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15.

16.

PROPERTY, PLANT AND EQUIPMENT (continued)
The above items of property, plant and equipment are depreciated
on a straight-line basis, at the following rates per annum:

Buildings 3.33% - 10%
Plant and machinery 10% — 20%
Computer and office equipment 20%
Motor vehicles 20%

PREPAID LEASE PAYMENTS

15.

16.

e ETINE S -RED
Lt B RREABRER T HIFERGFE
nE:

gF 3.33%E10%
55 M i A 10%Z20%
B EBRAER 20%
RE 20%
FEEER

2005 2004
=i —zEps
RMB’000 RMB'000
NLEe  ARETR

The Group's prepaid lease AEEMBEANEEREIE:

payments comprise:

Medium-term leasehold land in the PRC AR B AR EAFE & i

Analysed for reporting purposes as: RERMETHDN:
Non-current asset ERBNEE
Current asset mENE E

31,581

38,223 30,896
941 685
39,164 31,581

ERICRETROERAT —ZBRFFH
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17. GOODWILL 17. BE
RMB'000
AR®TT
COST 2%
At 1 January 2004 R=ZZZWE—H—H 1,177
Arising from acquisition of subsidiaries Y& A &) M EE £ 3,593
At 31 December 2004 and RZZZWE+=—A=+—HK
1 January 2005 —EERF-H—H 4,770
Elimination of accumulated FAB BB IS LR 358
amortisation upon the application s 25T (RKIEE3)
of HKFRS 3 (see Note 3) (1,455)
At 31 December 2005 RZZETRF+A=+—H 3,315
AMORTISATION oK
At 1 January 2004 R-ZZWEFE—H—H 804
Charge for the year FNEHE 651
At 31 December 2004 and RZZEZENE+—A=+—HK
at 1 January 2005 —EERF-H—H 1,455
Elimination of accumulated FAB BB IS LR 358
amortisation upon the application i EE 25t (RAEE3)
of HKFRS 3 (see Note 3) (1,455)
At 31 December 2005 RZZEERE+-A=+T—H =
IMPAIRMENT BE
At 1 January 2004 R-ZZWFE—H—H =
Impairment loss recognised FAEBRREERE
for the year 138
At 31 December 2004 and RZZEZENE+—A=+—HK
at 1 January 2005 —ETRF—HF—H 138
Impairment loss recognised FAEBRREERE
for the year 3,177
At 31 December 2005 R-ZBZERF+-H=+—H 3315
CARRYING VALUES REE
At 31 December 2005 RZZZRF+=_HA=+—H =
At 31 December 2004 R-ZZETWF+_A=+—H 3,177

Mingbo Yidong Electronic Company Linited  snoosl report 2005
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17.

18.

GOODW".L (continued)
Until 31 December 2004, goodwill had been amortised over its
estimated useful life of 5 years.

Particulars regarding impairment testing on goodwill are disclosed
in Note 18.

IMPAIRMENT TESTING ON GOODWILL

For the purposes of impairment testing, the goodwill as set out in
Note 17 has been allocated to two individual cash generating units
(the “CGUs"), comprising one subsidiary engaged in manufacture
of controller systems for mobile phones and assembly of mobile
phones and one subsidiary engaged in manufacture of controller
systems for consumer electrical and electronic appliances. The
carrying amounts of goodwill at the balance sheet date allocated
to these CGUs are as follows:

17. BE w
R-ZEME+=A=+—B31 R
AI{sE FR A B R gH o

BRI ERH A RHIB RS ©

18. EPERIERT ML
BREGEM S M1 7 ENEEE SRR
BEMNREEESEMN ([ReELEM]) B1F
_Hﬂﬁé$§zﬁmh ag%* %'JE‘%/%IL z:vbﬁuﬁ/ﬁib
BENMBAR AR —RKUREEHEER R
B A meiE Iz 2 g AR

2005 2004
=i —zEps
RMB’000 RMB'000
LSS ARMTR

Manufacture of controller systems for RIS MBS FEIEHIRR R R R

mobile phones and assembly of R EE R
mobile phones

— Shanghai E-Source Telecommunication — — E/&IE RS R

Company Limited (“E-Source”) BRATE ([ZH]) 2,991
Manufacture of controller systems for SEHEE R NETAmN
consumer electrical and PR 28 248
electronic appliances
— Ningbo Bolang Electrical Appliance —ERKAEREERAF
Company Limited (“Bolang”) (DEBAESR]) 186
3177

For the year ended 31 December 2005, the Group recognised an
impairment loss of RMB2,991,000 and RMB186,000 in relation to
goodwill arising on acquisition of E-Source and Bolang, respectively.

BE_ZZRF+-_A=+—HLFE A5
UK BRI B K2 5 BA 25 28 1M B2 AR A P B R R B
B85 Bl A R #2,991,0007T K& A B #186,0007T °

ERICRETROERAT —ZBRFFH



18. IMPAIRMENT TESTING ON GOODWILL (continued)
The basis of the recognition of the impairment losses on the
goodwill are summarised below:

E-Source

The recoverable amount of E-Source has been determined based
on a value in use calculation. That calculation uses cash flow
projections based on financial budgets approved by management
covering a 5-year period, and discount rate of 12.01%. Cash flow
projections during the budget period for the CGU are based on the
expected gross margins and expected expenditures during the
budget period. Since net expenditure is expected from the
calculation, the directors believe that the unamortised goodwill
allocated to E-Source should be fully impaired and recognised in
profit and loss for the year. Loss incurred by E-Source in current year
amounted to RMB8,203,000.

Bolang

The recoverable amount of Bolang has been determined based on
a value in use calculation.That calculation uses cash flow projections
based on financial budgets approved by management covering a
5-year period, and discount rate of 10.52 %. Cash flow projections
during the budget period for the CGU is based on expected gross
margins and expected expenditure during the budget period.Since
net expenditure is expected from the calculation, the directors
believe that the unamortised goodwill allocated to Bolang should
be fully impaired and recognised in profit and loss for the year. Loss
incurred by Bolang in current year amounted to RMB2,419,000.

Notes to the Consolidated Financial St: ts S 5 e ik ik

. BERERL @

TR R R E R IR R E RN T

Iz ¥4

bz ¥Ry AT i Bl SRR IR A B AR E AT E o f&at
B FERABEEHERNSFYRIEE RAIR =X
1201%AEEMNR SRR HEEEBMN
FEEHANIRSREERRBEFEEHAANTE
AR R RIBEA Y HEt B - 3 FT B L TEEAH R
FXH EARESHEGE R EREERS
BREZERE WEAFERIB=ERER 21
RAFE R EE B A RS 2030007

WEAE R

AR S EIREAEENE A TE
ZETEAE RS IR E R RS F B BB KR AL
WEI052%AEENHEREBA -REEELS
MRTEEHRNIR S RETEATREBEE SRR
FITEEAER R RIB A Mt & -G E L TEHA
HERFS B ESEE DEERMAERD
REHE B R 2 EURE  WEANFEMNBERERE
R KB RRANFEMNEERAAR2419000

19. INTERESTS IN ASSOCIATES 19. BE QAT ER
2004
—ETPUF
RMB'000
AREFIT
Cost of investment in unlisted associates  FE B A TR ER A 420
Less: Accumulated impairment B REHRE =
420
Share of post-acquisition losses FEE R IE1E (33)
387

Mingbo Yidong Electronic Company Linited  snoosl report 2005
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19.

INTERESTS IN ASSOCIATES (continued) 19. BE QTR
At 31 December 2005, the Group had interests in the following R=ZFTRF+=_A=1+—H ~&EEHE 7|
associates: B &8N AR A AR
Nominal value
Place of of paid up
incorporation/ issued/registered
registration ordinary capital Attributable
Class of and operation BHEET  equityinterest
Name shares held Eatifo A AMEE of the Group Principal activities
£ iR 42 B AL R A it B RAHEE #REEERE FEEB
Shenzhen Ossay Technology Contributed PRC RMB714,200 30%  Research and development of
Company Limited Capital H AR#714,2007T controller systems for audio
("Ossay”) BARA and video products
RYITTRERL MERREY SENLE
BRAR ([RE]) I RS
Yidong-Sola Technology Ordinary Hong Kong HKD400,000 50%  Trading of Telecommunications
Limited (“Sola") LR BB 400,00087T products
Iz REERRH EBEHNER
ARRAA ([BX])
Included in the cost of investment in unlisted associates is goodwill FEMEERARREN AR RER BT FERE
of Nil (2004: RMB259,000) arising from acquisition of associates in BE AR MEENEEARES T (222
prior years. The movement of goodwill is set out below. F: AR#259,0007T) < B E B T o

ERICRETROERAT —ZBRFFH
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. INTERESTS IN ASSOCIATES (continued) 19. B N RRER o
RMB'000
AR®TT
COST 2%
At 1 January 2004 R=ZZZWE—H—H -
Arising from acquisition of associates UK EEESs & A &M EE 4 265
At 31 December 2004 and RZZEZEWNF+—_A=+—8K
at 1 January 2005 —EERF-H—H 265
Elimination of accumulated PR BB R E 4R ZE357
amortisation upon the application T Es 2T 8 (R BT EE3)
of HKFRS 3 (see Note 3) (6)
At 31 December 2005 RZZEZRF+_HA=1T—H 259
AMORTISATION ey
At 1 January 2004 R-ZZWEFE—H—H -
Charge for the year FNEHE 6
At 31 December 2004 and REZEZENE+—_A=+—HK
1 January 2005 —EERF-H—H 6
Elimination of accumulated A BB R E AR ZE357
amortisation upon the application i EE 25t (RAEE3)
of HKFRS 3 (see Note 3) (6)
At 31 December 2005 RZZEZERF+=-A=+—H =
IMPAIRMENT B
At 1 January 2004 and RN_ZEEME-—F—AK
31 December 2004 —EENFE+=-_A=+—H -
Impairment loss recognised FAEBRREERE
for the year 259
At 31 December 2005 RZEZERF+_-_A=+—H 259
CARRYING VALUES REE
At 31 December 2005 R-ZZETRF+-_A=+—H =
At 31 December 2004 RZZZWF+_HA=+—H 259

Until 31 December 2004, goodwill had been amortised over its

estimated useful life of 5 years.

Mingbo Yidong Electronic Companyg Limited
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19.

INTERESTS IN ASSOCIATES (continued)

Particulars regarding impairment testing on goodwiill are as follows:

Ossay

The recoverable amount of Ossay has been determined based on a
value in use calculation.That calculation uses cash flow projections
based on financial budgets approved by management covering a
5-year period, and discount rate of 12.75%. Cash flow projections
during the budget period for the CGU are based on expected gross
margins and expected expenditures during the budget period.Since
net expenditure is expected from the calculation, the directors
believe that the unamortised goodwill allocated to Ossay should
be fully impaired and recognised in profit and loss for the year.Losses
incurred by Ossay in current year amounted to RMB409,000 (2004:
RMB650,000).

Sola

The recoverable amount of Sola has been determined based on a
value in use calculation.That calculation uses cash flow projections
based on financial budgets approved by management covering a
5-year period, and discount rate of 11.26% expected. Cash flow
projections during the budget period for the CGU is based on
expected gross margins and expected expenditure during the
budget period. Since net expenditure is expected from the
calculation, the directors believe that the unamortised goodwill
allocated to Sola should be fully impaired and recognised in profit
and loss for the year. Losses incurred by Sola in current year
amounted to RMB231,000 (2004: Nil).

19.

BE N TR @
HREERESENEER T :

BRE
@%E’ﬂuﬂz@é%ﬁ?ﬁﬁﬁmﬁﬁﬁﬁ‘ FTE AT
AR P LAE B E HE /& /5 S BT BT S R AR ER 2
1275%%% MRS RETEA - REELEBNMN
BEHAMNIRSRETERIEEE AR E
HAER R RIBEA Y HEt B - B FT B L TEEAH R
FX A EERE SIS REAAREHRY
BREZHEBE WEAFENERRER RE
RAFEREEBARE409,000T (ZEEM
& A R#650,0007T) °

X
E@%E’]THQ@@%EEG'EFHF@E‘I”“ FTE ZET
EE R A EERERSFERRTEE KRR =X
11. 26%%% EWREMETRRREEEBMRN
FEEARMIR 2R E A REEE AR TE
HAER R RIS Mt E - Gt E ETRAIHER
Fx - AL EEREE D EEERREREHR
BEDHBRE WEAFENER EEE?’EW ﬁ%
RAFEREERARK231,000T (ZFF
o).
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19. INTERESTS IN ASSOCIATES (continued) 19. BE RN TESR @

Sola (continued)
The summarised financial information in respect of the Group's
associates is set out below:

BXw
ERAREEBE DTN EERIEmT

2005 2004
—sens -t
RMB’000 RMB'000
LSS AR%TE

Total assets BERE 5,230 1,444
Total liabilities BiREE (5611) (1,160)
Net (liabilities) assets (BfE) BEFE (381) 284
Group's share of net assets of associates AEBEEEBERAREERE 128
Revenue g 2,726
Loss for the year FREE 650
Group's share of losses of associates AEEEGE SN AlEE 33

The Group has discontinued recognition of its share of losses of
both associates during the year as it has no obligation to share post-
acquisition losses in excess of its investment costs. The amounts of
unrecognised share of losses of associates, extracted from their
relevant management accounts for the year, are as follows:

RIS E R EAEBLRERAZ BIGWER
ZER NEBRFRL R EIH MR
REMER -FH A FARBERMBEHRRNR
TERIEAEE S R AR T -

2005 2004
—EZRF ZETNF

RMB’000 RMB'000
AR¥T T ARBTT

Unrecognised share of losses of associates R HERREGEEE A RIE1E

120 =
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20. DEFERRED TAX ASSETS 20. IEREMBEE
The following are the major deferred tax assets recognised and INTIARERE RATFERNDERE ZIREN
movements thereon during the current and prior years: BEEREBALZH:
Impairment
loss on trade

receivables,

deposits
and other
receivables
Accelerated EWES Write-down
accounting  BRFCEER of
depreciation ~ HtEUWERK inventories Others Total
MESTTE BEER HRFE Hitr @t
RMB'000 RMB'000 RMB'000 RMB'000 RMB'000
ARETT ARETT ARETTT ARETT ARETT
At 1 January 2004 RZZETNF
—HA—H - - - (3,057) (3,057)
Charge to income statement B F ARG
for the year - - - 2,504 2,504
At 31 December 2004 and RZZTZTNE
1 January 2005 TZRA=+—HEK
TR -HA—H - - - (553) (553)
(Credit) charge to income BERER (AR)
statement for the year MR (571) (1,324) (1,121) 249 (2,767)
At 31 December 2005 RZETHF
+-A=t+—H (571) (1,324) (1,121) (304) (3,320)

As at the balance sheet date, the Group has unprovided deferred
tax assets due to the unpredictability of the future profit streams
arising from tax losses amounting to approximately RMB1,190,000
(2004: RMB1,131,000). All tax losses may be carried forward
indefinitely.

As at the balance sheet date, the Group has deductible temporary
differences of RMB6,223,000 (2004: RMB4,724,000). No deferred tax
asset has been recognised in relation to such deductible temporary
differences as it is not probable that taxable profit will be available
against which the deductible temporary differences can be utilised.

REE B ANEBEREARETEAFHEEEELEN R
BEMNMBABBEERBEENAAR
#51,190,0007T (ZEZTMHF: AR¥1,131,000
JT) cFT B T ISR Al BB A e o

REER AEEMNAHIHEREEAAR
#6,223,0007C (ZZZ N F: AR¥4,724,000
JT) ° RN AT 8E AT B0 AR AT H080 B B = SR PR AR PR
SRRty ) I S 4 AT 0 BT B 2 B TR RUR T
TRIEEE-
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Lipr 2 =20

21. INVENTORIES 21. FE

—EZRF
RMB’000
AR®T T
Raw materials [ 56,021
Work in progress fE&m 15,114
Finished goods BURR R 11,795
82,930

22. TRADE AND BILLS RECEIVABLES 22. BERESERAREERE
2005
—EZRF
RMB’000
AR¥T T
Trade and bills receivables FEWE BRI R EE 165,530

Less:accumulated impairment losses

i REHRERR

(7,333)

158,197

Mingbo Yidong Electronic Companyg Linited
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2004
—ETNF
RMB'000
ARETT

10,819
38,973
36,866

86,658

2004
—ETPUF
RMB'000
AREF T

68,154
(6,632)

61,522
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22,

23.

TRADE AND BILLS RECEIVABLES (continued)

The Group allows an average credit period of 60 — 90 days to its
trade customers. An aged analysis of the trade and bills receivables
as at the balance sheet date, based on payment due date, and net
of impairment losses, is as follows:

22. ERESRANEE @
AEERTESRFNEEHRFHN T60ZE90
H-&E RRZEN R B S MERE SR KL
S (BENBREER) RO T :

2005 2004
—EEEF —ETNF
RMB’000 RMB'000
AREBTT ARBFIT

0 to 90 days 0Z90H

91 to 180 days 912180H
181 to 365 days 1812365H
Over 365 days 818365 H

91,640 54,047
15,809 376
49,770 7,083

978 16

158,197 61,522

The directors consider that the fair value of the Group's trade and
bills receivables at 31 December 2005 approximates to the
corresponding carrying amount.

PREPAYMENTS, DEPOSITS AND OTHER RECEIVABLES
The directors consider that the fair value of the Group's deposits
and other receivables at 31 December 2005 approximates to the
corresponding carrying amount.

EFRA R -FFRE+-A=+—AAKE
R S8 R e A (E SRR AT

23. MR -REREMERIRK
EERA N-TTAF+-_A=+—AFEE
1Be AR A T B R AR -
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25.

26.

Mingbo Yidong Electronic Companyg Limited

AMOUNT DUE FROM (TO) A SHAREHOLDER

Notes to the Consolidated Financial St: ts S 5 e ik ik

24, FEUR (FEY) IRERFRIA

2004
—EENEF
RMB'000
AREFTT
Amount due from JEWIGRIE
China Ruilian Holding Corp. PR B R E
(“China Ruilian”) ARAR ([HEmE]) =
Amounts due to FETFRIE
China Ruilian R B Ei B (547)

Amount due from (to) a shareholder is unsecured, non-interest
bearing and is repayable on demand. The directors consider that
the fair value of amount due from (to) a shareholder at 31 December
2005 approximates to the corresponding carrying amount.

AMOUNTS DUE FROM (TO) ASSOCIATES

The amounts are unsecured, non-interest bearing and are repayable
on demand.

The directors consider that the fair value of the amounts due from
(to) associates at 31 December 2005 approximates to the
corresponding carrying amount.

AMOUNTS DUE FROM (TO) MINORITY
SHAREHOLDERS

The amounts are unsecured, non-interest bearing and are repayable
on demand.

The directors consider that the fair value of the amounts due from

(to) minority shareholders at 31 December 2005 approximates to
the corresponding carrying amount.
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FEU (FERT) BRRFUAREIER R 2L BANE
REEE-EEFRR/ N _TTAFT A=+
— Bl (BN BERFURM R HEEERE(E
Bk
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FEUR (FE1Y) B A RIFR
RSV EES R S SN E;Eﬁ’\;zjiﬁﬂ%

EEAR R_ZTTAFt_A=1T—HEXK
(F&) Bt & ARIRIAR A HE R AR A ERE

FEWR () DBIRRFRIE

ZAA IR R R 8 BZANEREHER

EERA R_ETRAF+_A=1t—"HEWK
(FEf) Q%IHx%f TR A FEEERE(ERS-
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27. AMOUNTS DUE FROM (TO) DIRECTORS 27. B (BfY) EEFE
Amounts due from (to) directors disclosed pursuant to section 1618 RIBEE SR RIEGIZE161BIGEH B/ IR (1)
of the Hong Kong Companies Ordinance are as follows: EEFIENAT:
31.12.2004 Maximum
and 1.1.2005 amount
—EETMFE outstanding
31.12.2005 F=E=r=F during the year
—EERF R=Z2ZRF FARS
+=HB=t—H =JE=E REEEH
RMB'000 RMB'000 RMB'000
AREFT ARETT AREFT
Amounts due from ERIE
Mr.Wang Ya Qun FhEEE 73 - 2,174
Mr.Wang Pei Zhang FMELA 6 5 8
Mr. Liu Xiao Chun ZEHLE 10 - 10
89 5
Amounts due to ENRIE
Mr.Wang Ya Qun FhEEE (48) (10)
Mr. Liu Xiao Chun 2EHLE - (750)
(48) (760)
Amounts due from (to) directors are unsecured, non-interest bearing FEUL (RN EEFBEAEE AN R BARE
and are repayable on demand. The directors consider that the fair KEEE-2ERA N ETERE+_A=+
value of amounts due form (to) directors at 31 December 2005 —B -l (EA) ES5R0EN A EHEERRE
approximates to the corresponding carrying amount. 5

ERICRETROERAT —ZBRFFH
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28. AMOUNTS DUE FROM RELATED COMPANIES

28. EREAE N RFIE

Name of related company

RELAREE

SR BRI R 1R B 42 7 (U B 2)
Fine Best Technology Limited ("Fine Best”)

2005 2004
—Seas EEEL LIS
RMB’000 RMB'000
LSS ARETE
304 295

39 -

295

()

Mingbo Yidong Electronic Companyg Linited

Mr.Wang Ya Qun, a director of the Company; is also a director

of UZ ERFZE.

The amount due from WZE FZE is unsecured, non-interest
bearing and is repayable on demand.The directors consider
that the fair value of amount due from Uz B at 31
December 2005 approximates to the corresponding carrying
amount.

Messrs.Wang Ya Qun and Liu Xiao Chun, directors of the
Company, are also directors and shareholders of Fine Best.

The amount due from Fine Best is unsecured, non-interest
bearing and is repayable on demand.The directors consider
that the fair value of amount due from Fine Best at 31
December 2005 approximates to the corresponding carrying
amount.

annusl report 2005
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29.

30.

31.

PLEDGED BANK DEPOSITS 29. BEMRITER
The amounts represent deposits pledged to banks to secure short- ZREEEMA T RITHOFR AMEARKEE
term banking facilities granted to the Group and are therefore RERITEENER UL ERB B E-
classified as current assets.
The pledged deposits carry interest at fixed rates ranging from BERFRIREENENF207%E3% (=T
2.07% to 3% (2004:2.07%) and will be released upon the settlement PU4E:2.07%) 51 B WASEEE BEIRITE B
of relevant bank borrowings.The directors consider that the fair value fRlR-EZRA R_ETAF+_A=+—H
of these at 31 December 2005 assets approximates to the ZAEMATEEARMEMRE-
corresponding carrying amount.
TRADE AND BILLS PAYABLES 30. ENEZERIARREE
An aged analysis of the trade and bills payables as at the balance HEEARIBMNRBESNENESRARE
sheet date, based on payment due date, is as follows: BRI DITAA T
2004
—TTPNEE
RMB'000
ARBTT
0 to 90 days 0Z290H 104,353
91 to 180 days 912180H 1,817
181 to 365 days 181&365H 1,605
Over 365 days 833658 37
107,812
The directors consider that the fair value of the Group’s trade and EERR RETRF T A=1T—HAKE
bills payables at 31 December 2005 approximates to the FERE SRR R BN AT EEEREEES-
corresponding carrying amount.
OTHER PAYABLES AND ACCRUALS 31. HttE RN EER

The directors consider that the fair value of the Group's other
payables at 31 December 2005 approximates to the corresponding
carrying amount.

EERA/ R_ETRF T _A=T—BA&E
Hip AR A EEERAERS-

ERICRETROERAT —ZBRFFH
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32. BANK BORROWINGS 32. RITEE
2005 2004
—BBAHF —ETE
RMB’000 RMB'000
AR¥T T AREFTT
Bank loans RITER
- secured — G 59,510 50,000
- unsecured — R 111,250 23,000
170,760 73,000
The above amounts bear interest at fixed rates ranging from 4.65% EMBIEIRE E RN F465%%7.25% (Z TS
to 7.25% (2004:4.83% to 6.37%) and are repayable within one year. PO4F :4.83%%637%) 515 WAR—FRER-
The Group's borrowings that are denominated in currency other REENEBAEEE B EEUINYE S
than the functional currency of the relevant group entities are set EMEENT:
out below:

Denominated in

US dollars

HETEHE

RMB'000

AREBFIT

At 31 December 2005 8,510

At 31 December 2004 -

The directors consider that the fair value of the Group’s bank BEERA RN_EZRF T+ _A=1T—H4A5H
borrowings at 31 December 2005 approximates to the RITEENA T EEARAEMRS-

corresponding carrying amount.

Mingbo Yidong Electronic Company Linited  snoosl report 2005
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33. DEFERRED REVENUE 33. ELEW
2005 2004
—BBAHF —ETE
RMB’000 RMB’000
ARBTT AREFTT
At 1 January n—A—H 7,379 9,264
Additions NE 1,000 843
Transfer to consolidated income EREFEeWaR
statement (Note 7) (Ktsx7) (856) (2,728)
At 31 December Wt+=ZA=+—H 7,523 7,379
Analysed for reporting purposes as: BERMETHDN:
Current liability SERBELE 697
Non-current liability mEEE 6,682
7,379
(a) Government grants for research project (a) EEMREENBF#HDS
During the year, the Group received government grants of FA AEEESEERERER BT
RMB1,000,000, which were designated for a research project. #HBh& AR #1,000,0007T & e %8 B
Upon completion of this project, verification report will be B ANE B RBT 2R B WS AGE
submitted to the government for approval and the grants will Ht - 176 B 6 B & A PATEHE A 5 B 5
become unconditional upon approval. As the relevant project oA B BATE B MG AR R AR TR - HUtE
has yet to be completed at the year end, the government REE B - ZEAEE & I EER A A
grants were not recognised as income and they were WA EE B ARRe
accounted for as liabilities at the balance sheet date.
(b) Government grants for purchase of the existing (b) ERBEREYEREERENBA
premises and equipment for production wEe

In 2003 and 2004, the Group received government grants of
RMB5,600,000 and RMB2,323,000, which were designated for
the cost of acquisition of existing premises and certain
equipment for production respectively. The grants were
deferred and will be recognised as income on a straight-line
basis over the expected useful lives of the related assets.During
the year, the Group recognised government grants of
RMB192,000 and RMB464,000 as income respectively for the
relevant assets.

RZTE=FR_TTNF AEHES
EED P AIEWREREMERE TEER
HHBT B & A R 5,600,000 XA R
#2,323,000T T ;2 E B S ERERE
1A B AR AR B4 E /T8 B P] 5 F 4F 27
BRBRAFR AEEEH R EHEE
ESRFmEE ARE192,000T AR
464,000TTHER B A

ERICRETROERAT —ZBRFFH



33. DEFERRED REVENUE (continued)
() Government grants for the investment in

information technologies

In 2004, the Group received a government grant of
RMB200,000. The grant was given to the Group as an
encouragement to invest in information technologies. As the
condition required for such grant had been fulfilled in 2005
and no other contingencies were attached to such grant, the
amount was recognised as income in the current year.

34. SHARE CAPITAL

Notes to the Co

lidated Financial St

ts o B5 iR W

33. ELEWE @

(c)

FRREEANENBFES

RE-TENFE AEEESRFHSE A
R #200,0007C° % 1 Bh & Jh4a T AN SE B 1E
AFREEMEEMNER AR Ll e
FIEGER T RFENK B I EHRE
H A sk A - SR SZ BB E R A S 7R
RAWA e

34. R

Number of shares Share capital

R EE [}
‘000 RMB'000
T AREFTT
Issued and fully paid: BEETRER:
At 1 January 2004, R-ZZWF—-—H—H"
31 December 2004 and —EENF+_A=1+—H
31 December 2005 M—ETRF+_H=1—H 500,000 50,000
Domestic shares (Note a) NERR (Hfita) 370,000 37,000
H shares (Note b) HA% (Ktab) 130,000 13,000
500,000 50,000
(@) Pursuantto an approval dated 4 June 2003 issued by the China @ RBETHBZFEEERZEEN_ZTT=
Securities Regulatory Commission, all the shares of the FRAMBEDLO AR Tﬁﬁﬁﬂﬁf
Company, which were issued and fully paid, being 37,000,000 77 R 85 R %7 (BN37,000,0008% F A% EIE A
ordinary shares with a par value of RMB1.00 each, were sub- R¥1.007T ) RA%) 748 4370,000,0008%
divided into 370,000,000 ordinary shares with a par value of BREEAREIOTTHEBR.
RMBO0.10 each.
(b) On 14 November 2003, the Company commenced the trading ) RZZZ=F+—A+MHB AARMASB

Mingbo Yidong Electronic Companyg Limited

of the newly issued 130,000,000 H shares of RMB0.10 each on
the GEM of the Stock Exchange, including 117,000,000 H shares
to institutional investors by way of placement and 13,000,000
H shares for subscription by members of the public in Hong
Kong under the Public Offer at the Offer Price of HKD0.50
(equivalent to approximately RMB0.535) per share, for a total
cash consideration of HKD65,000,000 (equivalent to
approximately RMB69,550,000). Following the issue, the share
capital and capital reserve of the Company would have been
increased by approximately HKD12,150,000 (equivalent to
approximately RMB13,000,000) and HKD52,850,000 (equivalent
to approximately RMB56,550,000) respectively.

annusl report 2005

FABSE 2 FT Al 2 4R B 130,000,00088 378577
FREEARK0I0TTHHE Hh e
117,000,000% HAR PABR & 75 S ER & T #48
& % 513,000,000 HAR IR 1B A R E 1%
BEBERABE0S0T (HHRERARE
0.53570) MABARATIRZAEREE 37
£ 1R (B A5 865,0000007 (HERAR
#£69,550,0007T) * PR T ANA BIRIRR AR
KB Bl FELE hn4948%612,150,0007T
(MEMARE13,000,0007T) BB
52,850,0007T (K9 A R #56,550,0007T) °
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35. ACQUISITION OF SUBSIDIARIES 35. BB LA
In 2004, the Group acquired 97.3% and 60% of the issued share RZZEETMFE - AEEUAREHDARK
capital of E-Source and Bolang, respectively, for consideration of 11,650,0007C Y8 B iz 999 B BA B8 28 MO B BE A TAR AR
approximately RMB11,650,000.The acquisition had been accounted 7 Al97.3% 5 60% © WEEAEE @ ETEARR U HE
for using the purchase method of accounting. The amount of FRTEE A IR E A A A R #3,593,0007T
goodwill arising as a result of the acquisitions was approximately
RMB3,593,000.
The fair value of the identifiable assets and liabilities of the —ETNFRERBARIMNAIAIEERBE
subsidiaries acquired during 2004 have no significant differences AP EEEERETESAER - RIS
from their respective carrying amounts.The net assets acquired in EHEEFERMEENEENT:

the transactions, and the goodwill arising, are as follows:

RMB'000
AREFTT
Net assets acquired: FrUiE R & =) A -
Property, plant and equipment LI EN IS G 936
Inventories FE 7,377
Trade and other receivables, prepayments  EUE SERA MR ZE-
and deposits TR RIB RIZE 25,929
Bank balances and cash IRITHEBR RIS 1,480
Trade and other payables and accruals FERE 5 REMRRA R IERTE R (25,724)
Bank borrowings — due within one year RITEE——FREH (700)
Minority interests D H R R (1,241)
8,057
Goodwill EES 3,593
Total consideration satisfied by cash KBS HBRE 11,650
Net cash outflow arising from acquisition:  WHEFTE £ RIS F58:
Cash consideration paid BRESKE 11,650
Bank balances and cash acquired FRUEESRITAA A R IR & (1,480)
Net outflow of cash and cash equivalents ~ ARIWEHBRARIAE S KX
in respect of acquisition of subsidiaries ReEEIEE ML FE 10,170
The goodwill arising from the acquisition of E-Source and Bolang is I o B Uz, A e f BA 6 2% 1 22 AR ) P 2R B TE AR
attributable to the anticipated profitability of the distribution of the TEFTT%5 5 SHAN SR (B 2 o AL & N SR FE AT 36 7%

Group's products in the new markets and the anticipated future GO RREEREERR -
operating synergies from the combination.

ERICRETROERAT —ZBRFFH



35.

36.

37.

Mingbo Yidong Electronic Companyg Limited

ACQUISITION OF SUBSIDIARIES (continued)

The subsidiaries contributed RMB35,089,000 to the Group’s revenue
and reduced the Group's profit for the year by RMB4,391,000
between the date of acquisition and 31 December 2004.

35.

Notes to the Consolidated Financial St:
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U BRI B A A e
BREHBRE—2TNFE+ A =+—H1-5
M ZEMBRARAALAEEERKE AR
#£35,089,0007T ' W fE AN EEF AR AR
#4,391,0007T °

CONTINGENT LIABILITIES 36. WAREE
At 31 December 2005, the Group had given guarantee to a bank to R-ZEERFE+_A=1+—HB KAEER —EH
secure banking facilities of RMB26,000,000 granted to an S =77 TR TIE B A R #26,000,0007T i ]
independent third party. The banking facilities were fully utilised by RITIRHER- R _ZZRF+-_A=+—0H"
the third party at 31 December 2005.No guarantee had been given ZEZHEEHPAZBITEE- R _STWF
by the Group in 2004. REERA B AEAHER
OPERATING LEASES 37. B&EHEY
The Group as lessee AEEEREBEA
Minimum lease payments paid under operating leases in respect FARBHAEYELSEHOE NN HERS
of office premises during the year amounted to RMB562,000 A RHES562,0007T (ZZFPUE : AR #494,000
(2004: RMB494,000). L) ©
Operating lease payments represent rentals payable by the Group RERNASEANESE R E THAZYEREN
for certain of its office premises. Leases are negotiated for a term of i -HAM IHEH AR
two years.
At the balance sheet date, the Group had commitments for future REE B ANEERE 5 B EEH 8 AT fEs
minimum lease payments under non-cancellable operating leases RERLHAR R SRS AEAT:
which fall due as follows:
2004
—ETE
RMB'000
AREFTT
Within one year —ERA 183
In the second to fifth year inclusive —EERF (PEEEMSE) =
183
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38. CAPITAL COMMITMENTS 38. BAKIE

2005 2004
—ZTILF —ETNF
RMB’000 RMB'000
AR®WTR ARBTT

Commitments in respect of acquisition s B &

of property, plant and equipment B
— contracted for but not provided —BETAVEREE =
— authorised but not contracted for —BEREERETLD 75,180
75,180
39. PLEDGE OF ASSETS 39. EEEKM

As at 31 December 2005, certain assets of the Group were pledged REZBZERF+-A=1+—H A&EEK T3&E

to secure credit facilities granted to the Group, as follows:— TFEEER EREAEEMESENER:

(@) legal charges over certain of the Group’s medium term @ AEEETREFESLARE6,188000
leasehold land with an aggregate net book value of T (ZE2TMF: ARME11,037,0007T) K
RMB16,188,000 (2004: RMB11,037,000); HATHE b AR R IR

(b) legal charges over certain of the Group’s buildings with an (b) AEEETREFESLARE22313,000
aggregate net book value of RMB22,313,000 (2004: 7T (ZZTNE: ARME21,258,0007T) HIE
RMB21,258,000); and FHROEEEM: &

(©) pledge of certain bank deposits of the Group of RMB46,709,000 (© AEBRETHRITIEFERAREEL6,709,0007T
(2004: RMB4,423,000). (ZZ /U4 :4,423,0007T) HIHKHFo

ERICRETROERAT —ZBRFFH
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40. RETIREMENT BENEFIT SCHEMES

The employees of the Group's subsidiaries which operate in the PRC
are required to participate in a central pension scheme operated
by the local municipal government.The Group is required to make
monthly contributions to the defined contribution retirement
scheme calculated at 20% of the basic salaries of the employees,
and employees are required to contribute 8% of their basic salaries
to the retirement scheme.The Group has no obligations for further
pension payments or any post retirement benefits beyond these
contributions. The retirement benefits are paid directly from the
scheme assets to the retired employees and are calculated by
reference to their monthly basic salaries at the date of retirement
and length of periods of services rendered.The contributions are
charged to the income statement as they become payable in
accordance with the rules of the central pension scheme.

For the Group's subsidiary in Hong Kong, it operates a defined
contribution Mandatory Provident Fund retirement benefits scheme
(the“MPF Scheme”) under the Mandatory Provident Fund Schemes
Ordinance, for those employees who are eligible to participate in
the MPF Scheme. Contributions are made based on percentage of
the employees’ basic salaries and are charged to the income
statement as they become payable in accordance with the rules of
the MPF Scheme.The assets of the MPF Scheme are held separately
from those of the subsidiary in an independently administered fund.
The employer contributions from the subsidiary vest fully with the
employees when contributed into the MPF Scheme.

The total cost charged to income statement of approximately
RMB972,000 (2004: RMB807,000) represents contributions payable
to these schemes by the Group in respect of the current accounting
period. As at 31 December 2005, contributions of approximately
RMB1,039,000 (2004: RMB565,000) due in respect of the reporting
period had not been paid over to the schemes.

annusl report 2005

40.

Notes to the Consolidated Financial St: ts S 5 e ik ik
RIRERIGTE
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WHTMBRAEENFRERSFE -AKEEE
HiziE 8 EAR% & 1200%[A 5 HFUR GBI
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BINMER FRASRRIRENE BNER A MR
BEEE - HFRRIEF RRASFTEIRAE
TR B M as 2R B o

AEBNEBMERRRERFIEREDE
([BE2EE]) EHIREERSINRESE
M BRI A ERER B KA SHIZEEN
EAFEHETADUFE YR RIBERES
ZRAENE B ARG RS A EINEE
HZMMBARNEED A HRLEEES
B % ME A BB HAR ARESF I
REEHEREMA

B WERINBR MR AL B AR K972,0007T (=
TEPIE: ARIKE807,0007T)  EIANEBN AN EE
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TR B R A A AR K 1,039,0007T (=
TP A R¥565,0000T) ©
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41. RELATED PARTY TRANSACTIONS
During the year, the Group had transactions with the following
related parties as follows:

(a)

4. BEALRS
FERAEFETHBEEALTETHZZOT

(a)

2005 2004
—ETRF ZETNF
RMB’000 RMB'000
ARET T AREF T

China Ruilian, a shareholder 25 B] AR 5R A B s
of the Company

Sales of goods HESm

Subcontracting fee received BN BaE

Yidong Solar Technology Limited, BE AR

an associate

Sales of goods HESm

Service income received B AR TS HA

Iz 3R FI%E, a related company BAE R R RFEE
Sales of goods HESm

Yidong Solar Technology Limited

(b) Advance to arelated party
In 2004, the Group advanced a total sum of RMB20 million to
Xian Ruilian, which is an associate of China Ruilian.The advance
was unsecured, non interest bearing and was settled on 24
December 2004.

(c) Compensation of key management personnel
The remuneration of directors and other members of key
management during the year was as follows:

(b) #BFEEALTHER
R T PF - A [E (7 B B B A B
AREAEHEBREBREEAR
#20,000,0007T ° 5% BN AE AR e o 8. W
ER-EEME+—A - +HEEE-

(0 FEEBAEME
FREELREMEREEABMESIT:

e MEMET
RORARE AR B R

Salaries and other benefits
Retirement benefit scheme
contributions

Total remunerations B < 48 %8

2005 2004
—Seas e
RMB’000 RMB'000
NS Se ARETR
1,780 1,832

120 92

1,900 1,924

The remuneration of directors and key executives is
determined by having regard to the performance of individuals
and market trends.

EXRTIETRAESHE2ZEFIETH
THERIR R MIZBEL MEE -

ERICRETROERAT —ZBRFFH
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41. RELATED PARTY TRANSACTIONS (continued) 41. BEALTRG w
(c) Compensation of key management personnel () EEEBEAEME @

(continued)
Besides, China Ruilian gave its corporate guarantee to banks UEoN AR BUm B A S B AT E — AR ER1T (5
to secure general banking facilities granted to the Group E#ARK89,250,0007T (ZZEZTWMEF: AR
amounting to approximately RMB89,250,000 (2004: #20,000,0007T) M [FIERITIR AL A AIHE R
RMB20,000,000).
In addition, Mr. Wang Ya Qun gave its personal guarantee to AN E R AR AEBFERITEER
banks to secure banking facilities granted to the Group KA R H26,850,0007T (ZZZPOE : £7) M
amounting to approximately RMB26,850,000 (2004: Nil). MERT TR EAE R
Details of balances with a shareholder, minority shareholders, ERAFEEARR PHRR BERE)E
associates, directors and related companies at the balance EREQRERNFIBED REHNGEE
sheet date are set out in the consolidated balance sheet and ERER M4 254262782280

in Notes 24, 25, 26,27 and 28, respectively.

42. PARTICULARS OF SUBSIDIARIES OF THE COMPANY  42. KA TR B A TS

Place of
incorporation/  Nominal value of
registration paid up issued/
and operation registered Attributable
Class of establishment  ordinary capital equity interest held
Name of subsidiary shares held TR/ FR EMERT/  bythe Company Principal activities
&8 PR o &5 REELY SMEBRARE  AREEGRE TERH
Directly  Indirectly
HE B
% %
Ningbo Yitai Electronic Contributed capital PRC RMB15,000,000 51% - Research and
Company Limited EARA H AR¥15,0000007C development and
ERIZREFERAA production of
controller systems
for display devices
MREREREERT
RIBOEHIE RS
Ningbo Hi-Tech Park Yitian Contributed capital PRC RMB1,500,000 51% - Inactive
Company Limited BRRA i AR1,500,0007 EELH
B RRE R AR
BRAF
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42. PARTICULARS OF SUBSIDIARIES OF THE COMPANY  42. KA T B A RS @

(continued)
Place of
incorporation/  Nominal value of
registration paid up issued/
and operation registered Attributable
Class of establishment  ordinary capital equity interest held
Name of subsidiary shares held ML/ EHERT/  bythe Company Principal activities
28 iR 68 R REEME oMEERAEE  AREEGRE FTEXH
Directly  Indirectly
B# 3
% %
Bolang Contributed capital PRC RMB10,000,000 97.3% - Manufacture and
RN EARA i ARH10,000,0007 sale of controller
systems for small
electrical
appliances
SERAE N ER
Pl g Rt
E-Source Contributed capital PRC RMB10,000,000 97.3% - Researchand
iz % EARA HE AKH10,000,0007 development of
controller systems for
telecommunications
devices
MEEREERRED
EH R R
A-Tech Technology (HK) Ordinary Hong Kong HKD2 100% - Saleof controller
Limited (‘A-Tech') LR Bk BT systems for various
(Formerly known as consumer electrical
Fine Best Technology and electronic
Limited) appliances
R () BR HERBHEBSR
AR (NZRH) BT AmeEmzE AR
(FIfERI R ER A R])
Ningbo Million Bank Contributed capital PRC USD6,954,008 51% 49%  Inactive
Electronic Technical EARA t 6,954,008 T EET

Company Limited

EREEEFRRARAT

ERICRETROERAT —ZBRFFH



Notes to the Consolidat

d Financial St:

42. PARTICULARS OF SUBSIDIARIES OF THE COMPANY  42. KT B A RS @

(continued)

Place of
incorporation/
registration

Nominal value of
paid up issued/

and operation registered Attributable
Class of establishment  ordinary capital equity interest held
Name of subsidiary shares held ML/ EHERT/  bythe Company Principal activities
£ FrisiRpER REEHBE SMEERAEE  AREEGRE FTEEH
Directly  Indirectly
B I
% %

Shenzhen Haiyi Contributed capital PRC RMB5,000,000 65% - Inactive
Communications BRRA H AR 5,000,000 EmER
Technology Co, Ltd

BERBREEEEA Contributed capital PRC RMB500,000 90% - Inactive
HEBRAR EQRA i ARH#50000070 EEER

43. COMPARATIVE AMOUNTS

43, Lk EFE

ts o B5 iR W

NS TUBRRTE BN S IHAEE
EH2FHR

Certain comparative amounts for the prior year have been
reclassified to conform with current presentation.
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Summary of Financial Information

A B BRI 2

for the year ended 31 December 2005

BE—ZEFERFE+_F=+—HIFEE
RESULTS E4
For the year ended 31 December
BZ+-A=1+—-HILEE
2001 2002 2003 2004 2005
—TE—F —TEF —TE=F —TEME —EERF
RMB'000 RMB'000 RMB'000 RMB'000 RMB’000
AREFT  ARETRT ARETT ARETT BNEESwH
(restated)
(7))
Revenue g 49,882 176,721 315,954 494,123 446,182
Cost of sales SHEMKA (31,393) (109,889) (229,158) (389,494) (400,598)
Gross profit 7 18,489 66,332 86,796 104,629 45,584
Other income Heplg A 109 1,047 5,781 19314 30,296
Distribution costs DA (290) (1,349) (1,529) (4,280) (4,402)
Administrative expenses GiGak3 (3,823) (7,190) (16,210) (32,747) (44,481)
Finance costs BhE KA (890) (2,845) (3,585) (4,567) (10,786)
Share of results of associates JE(RER A N A S - - - (33) (128)
Profit before tax B Bl F 13,595 56,495 71,253 82,316 16,083
Income tax expenses Fris B (4,474) (19,632) (24,032) (27,176) (12,032)
Profit for the year ERE 9,121 36,863 47,221 55,140 4,051
Attributable to: JEfh
Equity holders of RN ERHE
the Company HAEA 9,121 36,863 47,117 56,317 7,241
Minority interest DEIRR - - 104 (1,177) (3,190)

9121 36,863 47,221 55,140 4,051
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Summary of Financial Information Ji 5 %6 % 2

Bz

ASSETS, LIABILITIES AND MINORITY INTERESTS EE - BBERVEBRERER

At 31 December

+=A=+—H
2001 2002 2003 2004 2005
—TE—F —REF —TE=F e 2= —EERF
RMB'000 RMB'000 RMB'000 RMB'000 RMB’000
ARBFT ARETRT ARBFT ARBEFT AR®TR
(restated)
(E27)
Total assets BERE 59,065 163,876 404,506 452,758 691,400
Total liabilities BiEMGE (47 ,466) (104,562) (240,253) (238,934) (480,885)
11,599 59,314 164,253 213,824 210,515
Equity attributable to equity ~ ANAEIRRIERZE A
holders of the Company e TR 11,599 56,864 158,514 205,571 203,652
Minority interests DY = 2450 5,739 8253 6,863
11,599 59,314 164,253 213,824 210,515

Note: Figures for 2001, 2002 and 2003 have not been adjusted to reflect the Mzt ZTT—F  —TT _FR_TT=FNETIWEFEL
changes in accounting policies as described in note 3 to the financial TSR P FE 3 FT L 58 R & AR SR M /B M A R o
statements.
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Notice of Annual General Meeting

e oy N

NOTICE IS HEREBY GIVEN that an Annual General Meeting of Ningbo
Yidong Electronic Company Limited (the “Company”) will be held at 3/F
Yuyao Hotel,No. 108 South Shunshui Road, Yuyao City, Zhenjiang Province
on Monday, 22 May 2006 at 2:00 p.m.for the following purposes:

1. To consider and approve the report of the board of directors of the
Company (the “Board”) for the year 2005;

2. To consider and approve the audited financial statements for the
year ended 31 December 2005;

3. Toconsiderand approve the resolution on the distribution of profits
after tax for the year 2005;

4. To re-appoint the auditors and to authorise the board of Directors
to fix their remuneration.

By order of the Board of

Ningbo Yidong Electronic Company Limited
Wang Ya Qun

Chairman

Shenzhen, The People’s Republic of China, 31 March 2006

Principal place of business in Hong Kong:
Units 917-918,9/F

Shui On Centre

6-8 Harbour Road

Wanchai

Hong Kong

LEBEEERERETROBRAR ([RNAF])EFT
R-EERFRA-+-_HEH—TF B RE
AT A ST SRR 108 R B 8 12 BT
RERE FEEREATEIR

1. AEBERMEARF_ZTEAFEMNESS ([&
EZERWEE:

2. AEBERMEREE"TTEAF+_A=t+—RHI
FRENCEZWHERER:

3. HERME_TTRFFENREANBEIRLS

v

4. BEZBEEEEREEEETEMES-

EEZGD
BRIEREFRAERDT
FE

FoE

i ARAMERY —TEAF=A=1—8

ERETELEME:
B/

T

& E6-85%

I A
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Notice of Annual General Meeting JB JOBE AR K f18#

Notes:

Mingbo Yidong Electronic Companyg Linited

The register of members of the Company will be closed from 23 April 2006
to 22 May 2006 (both days inclusive), during which period no transfer of
shares can be registered.

Holders of domestic shares and H shares whose names appear on the
register of members of the Company before 4:00 p.m. 22 April 2006 are
entitled to attend and vote at the meeting convened by the above notice
and may appoint one or more proxies to attend and, in the event of a poll,
vote on their behalves. A proxy need not be a member of the Company.

A proxy form for the meeting is hereinwith enclosed. In order to be valid,
the proxy form must be deposited by hand or post to the Company’s liaison
office in Hong Kong, Units 917-918, 9/F, Shui On Centre, Harbour Road,
Wanchai, Hong Kong and, for holders of domestic shares of the Company,
to the registered address of the Company not less than 24 hours before the
time for holding the meeting or the time appointed for taking the poll. If
the proxy form is signed by a person under a power of attorney or other
authority, a notarially certified copy of that power of attorney or authority
shall be deposited together with in the proxy form.

Shareholders or their proxies shall produce their identity documents when
attending the meeting.

Shareholders who intend to attend the meeting should complete and return
the enclosed reply slip and return it by hand, post or by fax to the Company’s
liaison office in Hong Kong, Units 917-918, 9/F, Shui On Centre, Harbour
Road, Wanchai, Hong Kong (fax no.: (852) 2529 2048) on or before 2 May
2006.

The meeting is expected to take half a day. Shareholders attending the
meeting shall be responsible for their own travel and accommodation
expenses.

The registered office address of the Company and details of the secretarial
office of the board are as follows:

No.65 Siming Road East
Yuyao City

Zhejiang Province
China

annusl report 2005
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